Board of Adjustments and Appeals
Tuesday, April 20, 2021

@ 6:00 p.m.




727/595-2517
727/596-4759 (Fax)

Library Public Services

727/596-1822 727/595-6889
727/593-5137(Fax)
AGENDA

CITY OF INDIAN ROCKS BEACH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS

TUESDAY, APRIL 20, 2021 @ 6:00 P.M.
CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS

1507 BAY PALM BOULEVARD, INDIAN ROCKS BEACH, FLORIDA 33785

1. CALL TO ORDER.

2. ROLL CALL.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: March 16, 2021

Owner/Applicant:
Subject Location:
Legal Description:

Parcel #.
Variance request:

BOA CASE NO. 2021-02 - 416 20" AVENUE

Matthew & Lauren Campo

416 20" Avenue, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida

Lot 10, and the West % of Lot 11, Seventh Addition of Re-Revised Map of
Indian Beach.

06-30-15-42156-000-0100.

Variance request from Section 94-87 to permit a dock to extend beyond
the maximum allowable 50-foot dock length for the installation of a new
dock.

5. BOA CASE NO. 2021-01 — 1615 First Street

Owner/Applicant:
Agent/Representive:

Subject Location:
Legal Description:

Parcel #:
Variance Request:

Reverend Jon Roberts

Bob Lima & Garg Spyvack

Calvary Episcopal Church

1615 First Street, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida

Indian Beach Re-Revised 3™ Addition, Block 1, Lots 16 thru 24 & part of
Lot 25 desc beg NW corner of Lot 25 thence S81D41' 35"E 150 feet
thence S08D23'32"W 50 feet thence N81D41'35'W 44 feet thence
S08D23'32"W 37.50 feet thence N81D41'35"W 106 feet thence NO8BD
23'32"E 87.50 feet to point of beginning less part of Lots 16 & 19 desc com
NW corner of Lot 18 thence S81D41'35"E 150 feet for point of beginning
thence S08D23'32"W 102.30 feet thence N81D36'28"W 4.20 feet thence
NOSD34'06"E 102.32 feet thence S81D41'35"E 2.10 feet to point of
beginning together with Lot 4, Block 73 of indian Beach Revised less
W'LY 10 feet for road right-of-way & vacated 10-foot alley adjacent to E of
SD Lot 4.

01-30-14-42084-001-0250.

Variance request from Section 110-131(10){(c) to allow for a new dock to
be considered as an accessory use.

AGENDA — Board of Adjustments and Appeals

Tuesday, April 20, 2021
Page 1 of 2



6. OTHER BUSINESS.

7. ADJOURNMENT.

APPEAL: if a person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter discussed at such
meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings and for such purposes, they may need to ensure
that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon
which the appeal is to be based, per s. 286.0105, F.S. Verbatim transcripts are not furnished by the City
of Indian Rocks Beach and should one be desired, arrangements should be made in advance by the
interested party (i.e. court reporter).

In accordance with the Americans with Disability Act and s. 286.26, F.S., any person with a disability
requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should contact the City Clerk's
office with your request telephone 727/5685-2517 or doreilly@irbcity.com no later than four (4) business
days prior to the proceeding for assistance.

POSTED: April 16, 2021

AGENDA — Board of Adjustments and Appeals
Tuesday, April 20, 2021
Page 2 of 2



AGENDA ITEM NO. 1

CALL TO ORDER




AGENDA ITEM NO. 2

ROLL CALL




AGENDA ITEM NO. 3

APPROVAL OF MINUTES




MINUTES — MARCH 16, 2021
CITY OF INDIAN ROCKS BEACH
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS

The Regular Meeting of the Indian Rocks Beach Board of Adjustments and Appeals was held on
TUESDAY, MARCH 16, 2021, at 6:06 p.m., in the City Commission Chambers, 1507 Bay Palm
Boulevard, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida.

1. CALL TO ORDER. City Clerk O'Reilly called the meeting to order at 6:06 p.m.
2. ROLL CALL:
PRESENT: Vice Chair David Watt, Board Member Rick Alvarez, and Board Member Jim Labadie.

OTHERS PRESENT: Planning Consultant Hetty C. Harmon, AICP and City Clerk Deanne B.
O'Reilly, MMC.

ABSENT: Chair Stewart DeVore, Board Member Waldemar H. Clark, Jr., and City Attorney
Randy Mora.

VACANT POSITIONS: 1 Alternate Board Member and 2™ Alternate Board Member.

(To provide continuity for research, items are listed in agenda order although not necessarily
discussed in that order.)

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: August 25, 2020

MOTION MADE BY MEMBER ALVAREZ, SECONDED BY MEMBER LABADIE TO APPROVE
THE AUGUST 25, 2020 MINUTES AS SUBMITTED. UNANIMOUS APPROVAL BY
ACCLAMATION.

4, BOA CASE NO. 2021-03

Owner/Applicant: John P. Klaassen

Representative: Larry Brown, Modern Pools

Subject Location: 1203 Bay Palm Boulevard, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida

Legal Description: Lot 7, Block 84, First Addition to Re-Revised Map of Indian Beach
Subdivision.

Parcel #: 01-30-14-42048-084-0070.

Variance requests:Variance requests from Section 110-344(4) to allow variances of
5 feet into the 10 foot rear yard setback and 2 feet 6 inches into
the 7 foot 6 inch side yard setback to allow for the installation of
a swimming pool.

[Beginning of Staffing Report.]

SUBJECT: BOA CASE NO. 2021-03: Variance request from Section 110-344(4) to allow a
variance of 5 feet into the 10 foot rear yard setback and 2 feet 6 inches into the 7-foot 6 inch side
yard setback to allow for the installation of a swimming pool for property located at 1203 Bay Palm

AGENDA — Board of Adjustments and Appeals
Tuesday, March 16, 2021
Page1of 5



Boulevard, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida, and tegally described as Lot 7, Block 84, First Addition
to Re-Revised Map of Indian Beach Subdivision, according to the map or plat thereof as recorded
in Plat Book 23, Pages 11 through 13, of the Public Records of Pinellas County, Florida. Parcel
#01-30-14-42048-084-0070

STAFF RECONMMENDATION: Based on the variance review criteria of Section 2-152, staff
recommends approval of the request.

OWNER: John P. Klassen
PROPERTY LOCATION: 1203 Bay Palm Boulevard
ZONING: S- Single Family
DIRECTION [EXISTING USE | ZONING CATEGORY

North Residential S

East Residential S

South Residential S

West Residential S

BACKGROUND:

John P. Klassen is requesting variances for the side and rear yard setbacks for the installation of
a swimming pool. They are requesting the pool encroach 5 feet into the 10-foot rear yard setback
leaving a 5 feet rear yard setback and 2 feet 6 inches into the 7-foot 6 inch south side setback
leaving a setback of 5 feet.

Sec. 2-152. Variances.
(a)  Generally; criteria for granting variances from the terms of subpart B.

(1)  The Board of Adjustments and Appeals shall make recommendations on and the City
Commission shall decide variance applications will not be contrary to the public interest, where,
owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the provisions of subpart B will result in
unnecessary and undue hardship. In order to recommend or decide any variance from the terms
of subpart B, the Board or the City Commission shall consider each of the following:

a. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure
or building involved and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or
buildings in the same zoning district. The lot is pie shaped and the north property
line is only 90 ft therefore limiting the size and depth of the backyard.

b. The special conditions and circumstances do not resuit from the actions of the
applicant. The applicant did not create any special conditions or circumstances.

c. Granting the variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that is
denied by subpart B to other lands, structures or buildings in the same zoning
district. Granting the variance would not confer special privileges to the applicant,
it would allow for a pool to be constructed.

AGENDA — Board of Adjustments and Appeals
Tuesday, March 16, 2021
Page 2of §



d. Literal interpretation of the provisions of subpart B would deprive other properties
in the same zoning district under the terms of subpart B and would work
unnecessary and undue hardship upon the applicant. The approval of this variance
request would not deprive other owners of use and enjoyment of their properties.

e. The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the
reasonable use of the land, structure or building. This is the minimum vanance to
allow the owner to construct the pool.

f. The granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and purpose
of subpart B, and such variance will not be injurious to the area involved or be
otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. Granting the variance will be in harmony
with the general intent and purpose of subpart B.

PUBLIC NOTICE: Notice was mailed by first class mail to the property owners within 150 feet in
any direction of the subject property and posted on subject property on March 1, 2021. (Sec. 2-
149 of the Code of Ordinances.)

CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED: Letters of support were received from the three abutting
abutting property owners: Shelly Patrick, 1205 Bay Palm Boulevard, Mike Kelley, 304 12" Avenue,
and Linda and Pete Dalina, 1201 Bay Palm Boulevard.

[End of Staffing Report.]
City Clerk O'Reilly read the title of Agenda ltem No. 4, BOA Case No. 2021-03.

City Clerk O'Reilly asked if any Members had any ex-parte communications with the applicant,
with all Members responding negatively.

City Clerk O'Reilly asked if any Member had done a site visit for the limited purpose of evaluating
this case, with all Members responding negatively.

The City Clerk duly swore in all persons planning to give testimony during the quasi-judicial
proceeding.

Planning Consultant Harmon introduced BOA Case No. 2021-03. She stated the applicant is
requesting variances from Section 110-344(4) to allow a variance of 5 feet into the rear yard
setback and 2 feet 6 inches into the side yard setback to allow for the installation of a swimming
pool for the property located at 1203 Bay Palm Boulevard.

Planning Consultant Harmon presented a PowerPoint presentation showing an aerial view of the
property and pools in the surrounding area, a survey of the property, and photographs of the
proposed pool.

Planning Consultant Harmon stated the applicant did receive sign-offs from all three abutting
property owners, saying they had no objection to the variances: Shelly Patrick, 1205 Bay Palm
Boulevard, Mike Kelley, 304 12th Avenue, and Linda and Pete Dalina, 1201 Bay Palm Boulevard.

AGENDA — Board of Adjustments and Appeals
Tuesday, March 18, 2021
Page3of 5



Vice-Chair Watt asked if the City had pool requirements for the hardscape setbacks because if
not, that would put the concrete and patio right at the property line.

Planning Consultant Harmon stated the applicant had not asked about that yet, but she would
recommend that they either slope it so that it does not drain into the adjacent neighbor's property
or leave a strip of shell next to the fence. Technically, in the single-family and duplex zoning
districts, the City does not have an impervious surface cap.

Vice-Chair Watt stated, as shown in the drawings, if there were a patio or hardscaping, no one
would slope that toward their pool.

Planning Consultant Harmon stated this is a unique situation, and the pool builder has said that
there will be gravel near the fence for drainage.

Vice-Chair Watt asked who the wall belongs to.

Planning Consultant Harmon stated it is a common wall owned by 1201 and 1203 Bay Palm
Boulevard.

Butch Brown, Modern Pools, 9445 Ulmerton Road, Largo, Florida, explained the variance and
stated they would not be doing any hardscaping behind the setbacks. They will be doing
xeriscaping around the pool area with shell and palms. The concrete wall encompasses the whole
property and encompasses the property to the south (1201 Bay Palm Boulevard). He stated the
pool located at 1201 Bay Palm Boulevard is located 3 feet from the setback line and was built with
variances. He stated that pool conforms to what they are trying to accomplish.

Pete Dalina, 1201 Bay Palm Boulevard, stated he has no problem or issue with the pool's
construction as presented. He has a pool as well, and his neighbor has gone to great lengths to
be sure that there would be no invasive issues. There is a common wall between the two
properties, and that is helpful with privacy.

MOTION MADE BY MEMBER ALVAREZ, SECONDED BY LABADIE, TO RECOMMEND TO
THE CITY COMMISSION APPROVAL OF BOA CASE 2021-03, VARIANCE REQUESTS FROM
SECTION 110-344(4) TO ALLOW A VARIANCE OF 5 FEETINTO THE 10-FOOT REAR YARD
SETBACK AND 2 FEET 6 INCHES INTO THE 7-FOOT 6 INCHES SIDE YARD SETBACK TO
ALLOW FOR THE INSTALLATION OF A SWIMMING POOL FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT
1203 BAY PALM BOULEVARD, INDIAN ROCKS BEACH, FLORIDA, AND LEGALLY
DESCRIBED AS LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS LOT 7, BLOCK 84, FIRST ADDITION TO RE-
REVISED MAP OF INDIAN BEACH SUBDIVISION.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

AYES: ALVAREZ, LABADIE, WATT.
ABSENT: CLARK, DEVORE

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

5. OTHER BUSINESS.

AGENDA — Board of Adjustments and Appeals
Tuesday, March 16, 2021
Pagedof §



City Clerk O'Reilly announced that there will be a meeting on Tuesday, April 20, 2021, at 6:00 p.m.
6. ADJOURNMENT.

MOTION MADE BY MEMBER ALVAREZ, SECONDED BY MEMBER LABADIE, TO ADJOURN
THE MEETING AT 6:20 P.M. UNANIMOUS APPROVAL.

Aprit 20, 2021
Date Approved Stewart DeVore, Chair

/dor

AGENDA — Board of Adjustments and Appeals
Tuesday, March 16, 2021
Page 5 of



AGENDA ITEM 4.

BOA CASE NO. 2021-02
416 20" Avenue




BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS

AGENDA MEMORANDUM

MEETING OF:
Board of Adjustment:  April 20, 2021 AGENDA ITEM: 4
City Commission: May 11, 2021
SUBMITTED AND
RECOMMENDED BY: Hetty C. Harmon, AICP
City Planner y\,/
APPROVED BY: Brently Gregg Mims.‘g 'A’\
City Manager
SUBJECT: BOA CASE NO. 2021-02: Variance request from Section 94-87 to
allow the dock to extend 10ft beyond the permitted 50 ft dock length
for the installation of a new dock for property located at 416 20"
Avenue, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida, and legally described as Lot
10, and the West 1/2 of Lot 11, Seventh Addition to Re-Revised
Map of Indian Beach, according to the map or plat thereof as
recorded in Plat Book 28, Page 78, of the Public Records of Pinellas
County, Florida.
Parcel #06-30-15-42156-000-0100
OWNER Matthew & Lauren Campo
LOCATION of PROPERTY: 416 20" Avenue
ZONING: S- Single Family
Direction | Existing Use Zoning Category
North Intracoastal ___NA
East Residential S
South Residential S
| West Residential . S
BACKGROUND:

Matthew and Lauren Campo are requesting variance of 10 feet for the length of the dock to extend
10 ft beyond the 50 ft dock length due the mangroves and water depth.



Sec. 2-152. - Variances.

(a)

Generally; criteria for granting variances from the terms of subpart B.

(1) The board of adjustments and appeals shall make recommendations on
and the city commission shall decide variance applications will not be contrary to
the public interest, where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the
provisions of subpart B will result in unnecessary and undue hardship. In order to
recommend or decide any variance from the terms of subpart B, the board or the
city commission shall consider each of the following.

a. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land,
structure or building involved and which are not applicable to other lands,
structures or buildings in the same zoning district.

The property is located in an area where there the water is shallow and has
increase mangrove growth.

b. The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the
applicant.

The applicant did not create any special conditions or circumstances.

c. Granting the variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that
is denied by subpart B to other lands, structures or buildings in the same zoning
district.

Granting the variance would not confer special privileges to the applicant, it would
allow for the dock and boat lift to be constructed.

d. Literal interpretation of the provisions of subpart B would deprive other
properties in the same zoning district under the terms of subpart B and would work
unnecessary and undue hardship upon the applicant.

The approval of this variance request would not deprive other owners of use and
enjoyment of their properties.

e. The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the
reasonable use of the land, structure or building; and

This is the minimum variance to allow the owner to construct the dock and boat lift.
f. The granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and
purpose of subpart B, and such variance will not be injurious to the area involved
or be otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

Granting the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and purpose of
subpart B.



STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Based on the variance review criteria of Section 2-152, staff
recommends approval of the request.

BOA RECOMMENDATION:

MOTION:

| move to recommend to the City Commission APPROVAL/DENIAL of BOA CASE 2021-02:
Variance request from Section 94-87 to allow a variance of 10 feet to allow the dock to extend to
60 ft beyond the allowed 50 ft dock length for the installation of a new dock for property located
at 416 20th Avenue, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida, and legally described as Lot 10, and the West
1/2 of Lot 11, Seventh Addition to Re-Revised Map of Indian Beach, according to the map or plat
thereof as recorded in Plat Book 28, Page 78, of the Public Records of Pinellas County, Florida.



416 20" Avenue
BOA CASE NO. 2021-02




BOA CASE NO. 2021-02: Variance request from Section 94-87 to allow a
variance of 10 feet to allow the dock to extend to 60 ft beyond the allowed 50
ft dock length for the installation of a new dock for property located at 416
20th Avenue, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida, and legally described as Lot 10, and
the West 1/2 of Lot 11, Seventh Addition to Re-Revised Map of Indian Beach,
according to the map or plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 28, Page 78, of
the Public Records of Pinellas County, Florida.




416 20t Avenue




416 20th Avenue




416 20 Avenue

CLEARWATER HARBOR

\? "'5‘ ‘
| x,“ v b
= s & & \ T
| — X7 K X f )
L — . 4 \ |
- z B \ )(.P x;;ﬁ x \ I'r_-_?- L‘l'i =3
=
©4sn EXISTING: 5 F B a1smroe of pock & e =
BOATLIFT o X —1 ==
e l * PR - “ EXIS’I'llﬁrJ =
— .(_-]‘ l )(\ >( ;Ir BOAT LIFT le
.f'!z - ¥
= L : 3
t — 1
.f % Y i Z: - ‘.
— |
=2 7
Ez = _,.--“""'ﬂ
- = =T
EXISTING 14* WIDE SEAWALL:
ISTING 14" WIDE SEAWALL
EXISTING 14" WIDE SEAWALL~ \
EXIST EL=508 : ISTING 14" WIDE SEAWALL
k PO s - : EXIST. EL.=5.18
= i N ; \ LOT 12
At A
P ; g




416 20™ Avenue

o w B

BOTTOM ELEVATIONS (TYP}

: . Pl '_ et
EXISTING 14° WIDE SEAWALL 5?3;9:-—
1ENINNESINoNTY

X
»
QSRR

._-.Q,’
EXISTING 14" WIDE SEAWALL £
EXIST EL=5.08




416 20t Avenue

- e 1 e
. S ; o s i

CLEARWATER HARBOR
0

0o PROPOSED
| 15 _ | BOATLIFT
BOTTOM ELEVATIONS (TYP) 12%14.75° \
7.2 t'tl ‘(-? )'("‘P° Ij i EXTENTSION \
~ T i ; _ 22T 254 - 3
} 1 | & =
f 1 151
i ;
k 4 A
EX]SﬂNt/ L EXISTING: &
BOAT LIFT [ { C
[-posks EXISTING ——— %
b E: 1 BOATLIFT EXSTING %
f=—= @ o : Y
=z (1 ¢ L @
= Lo X Xt '
PPN = . —
b “
r 1 1 i
-
= M= GROVE

- I i e
=

e To——————T 0
EXISTING 14" WIDE SEAWALLY 11+ v % s .
| IRz TR ISTING 14” WIDE
p ¢ ¢ o4 1
) RERL L LR A i
7 EXISTING 14" WIDE SEAWALLZ 00 | \
3] EXIST. EL.=508 2 2 \EXISTING 14" WIDE SEAWALL

1 H e 2\ I\ EXIST.EL=518
— & s | —R < Tt :’::é;: r '\ i




Lauren and Matthew Campo
416 20" Avenue
Indian Rocks Beach, Florida 33785
(813) 470-0872

February 1, 2021

Ms. Hetty Harmon, AICP

City of Indian Rocks Beach Planning & Zoning Department
1507 Bay Palm Boulevard

Indian Rocks Beach, FL 33785

(727) 517-0404

www.indian-rocks-beach.com

RE: Application for Variance — Increase Dock Length
416 20" Avenue, Indian Rocks Beach, FL

Dear Ms. Harmon,

We are proposing a variance to the allowable dock length of 50 feet to 60 feet, note that
our existing dock is only 45 feet in length and extends 20 feet past a thick mangrove
cluster. In addition, the current dock location is very shallow compared to other
properties in Indian Rocks Beach. At a dock length of 50-feet, our dock would not have
36" of depth at mean low water. The Lots adjacent to ours currently have the same
condition and have 60-foot dock lengths. We are provided detailed information and
writing justification for our unique condition.

The following items have been included:

Application for Variance,
Agent of Record;

Certification;

Variance Justification;
Variance Exhibits and Survey.

qAON =

Please feel free to call me if you have any questions at (813) 470-0872. Thank you for
your assistance with this.

Sincerely,

Moo G

Matthew D. Campo



APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT

CITY OF INDIAN ROCKS BEACH

www.indian-rocks-beach.com

There is a link to the Indian Rocks Beach Code of Ordinances at the website noted above.

{This form was revised February 2014 and replaces and supersedes all previous application forms)

wwebsitelvariance application-2014.doc 1



APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

CITY OF INDIAN ROCKS BEACH PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT

Enquiries: Tel: (727) 517-0404 Fax: (727) 596-4759

Web; http://www.indian-rocks-beach.com/
Address: 1507 Bay Palm Boulevard, Indian Rocks Beach, FL 33785

For Office Use Only Application No. Date Received
APPLICANT AGENT/REPRESENTATIVE
Name: Matthew/ Lauren Campo Name: Matthew Campo, P.E.
Address: 416 20th Ave Company: Campo Engineering, Inc.
City: Tampa Address: 1725 East 5th Avenue
Zip Code: 33785 City: Tampa
Tel: (813) 470-0872 Zip Code: 33605
Fax: Tel: (813) 215-7372
Mobile: (813) 470-0872 Fax: (813) 902-8782
Email: m.campo(@verizon.net Mobile: (813) 470-0872
Email: matthew@campoengineering.com
SITE DETAILS
Address: 416 20th Avenue Parcel ID: 06-30-15-42156-000-0100
City: Indian Rocks Beach Zip Code: 33785
Legal Lot 10, and the West 1/2 of Lot 11, Seventh Addition to Re-Revised Map of Indian
Description: | Beach, according to the map or plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 28, Page 78,
of the Public Records of Pinellas County, Florida.
Zoning: Single Family (S) Future Land Use: | Single Family
Size: 8,362 sq.ft.

wwebsite\variance application-2014.doc




SITE DETAILS CONTINUED...

Does applicant own any property contiguous to the subject property? [ Yes No

If yes, provide address
and legal description:

Have previous applications been filed for this property? Yes I No

Reroof and fence permit last year
If yes, describe: P Y

Has a certificate of occupancy or completion been refused? ] Yes No

If yes, describe:

Does any other person have ownership or interest in the property? [] Yes No

If yes, is ownership or
interest contigent or

absolute:
Is there an existing contract for sale on the property? [] Yes No
If yes, list all parties on
the contract:
Is contract conditional or absolute? [] Conditional [ ] Absolute
Are there options to purchase? 1 Yes No

VARIANCE REQUEST

Reqgulation Required Proposed Bg;s;_’gtﬂ
Gulf-front setback (feet): 0
Bay-front setback (feet): 0
Alley setback (feet): 0

w:website\variance application-2014.doc 5




VARIANCE REQUEST CONTINUED...

Regulation Required Proposed RggT::Tt::ed
Rear-no alley setback (feet): 0
Rear-north/south street (feet): 0
Street-front setback (feet): 0
Side-one/both setback (feet): 0
Minimum green space (%): 0
Habitable stories (#): 0
Minimum lot size (sq. ft.): 0
Building height (feet): 0
Off-street parking (spaces): 0
ISR (%): 0
FAR (%): 0
Dock length (feet): 4> Existing Dock 50 60’ 10
Dock width (feet): 0
Signage (#): 0
Accessory structure (sq. ft.): 0
Accessory structure height (feet): 0
Lot size (sq. ft.): 0
Other:

What is the proposed use . _

of the property? Single Family

w:lwebsite\variance application-2014.doc




HARDSHIP

A variance is granted on the basis of evidence being presented that justifies an undue and
unnecessary hardship upon the applicant; a hardship that prevents reasonable use of the
property. The following criteria, set forth in Code Section 2-152, Variances, will be used to
evaluate the request for variance in order to determine if a hardship is present and if the
variance will impact the overall public welfare.

Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure or building
involved and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or buildings in the same zoning
district:

See attached.

Special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant:

See attached.

Granting this variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that is denied by the
chapter to other lands, structures or buildings in the same zoning district:

See attached.

The literal interpretation of the provisions of Subpart B, Code Sections 78 through 110, would
deprive other properties in the same zoning district under the terms of Subpart 8 and would
work unnecessary and undue hardship upon the applicant:

See attached.

w:\websitelvariance application-2014 doc 7




HARDSHIP CONTINUED...

The variance granted is the minimum that will make possible the reasonable use of the land,
structure or building:

See attached.

The granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and purpose of Subpart
B and such variance will not be injurious to the area involved or be otherwise detrimental to the
public welfare:

See attached.

I (we) believe the Board of Adjustment and Appeals and the City Commission should grant this
application because:

See attached.

wwebsite\variance application-2014.doc 8




AGENT OF RECORD
Date: _2 ~ [" Zm

I, __Matthew Campo do hereby designate and appoint

Matthew Campo, P.E. as my agent of record for the purposes of
representing me during the Planning and Zoning Department’s review process of my
application. My agent of record is hereby vested with authority to make any representations,
agreements or promises, which are necessary or desirable in conjunction with the review
process. My agent of record is authorized to accept or reject any conditions impased by any
reviewing board or entity. .

Name: _Matthew Campo Signature:

My agent of record may be contacted at:

Company:__Campo Engineering, Inc.

Address: 1725 East 5th Avenue

City/State: Tampa, FL Zip Code:__33605
Telephone:_(813) 470-0872 Fax: (813) 902-8782

Before me this date personally appeared:
Name: m ﬁ‘l’#’éh} Qz/f\’\v'm
Signature: MM .

\Z ' Personally known/Form of Identification

Who, being first duly sworn, deposes and attests that the above is a true and correct
certification.

4t
Sworn to and subscribed before me this: Day: I Month: "ﬁdbwf(% 20|

Notary Public State of Florida at Large:__éwﬁz\//%-’

Notary Public Commission E_xpiration:_éig&ﬂ" ber | 7} JFO2]

State of Florida — — =
COunty: Pine"as \“Vm"l, BONNiE L. MER;WETHE

3 % State of Florida-Notery Publi
i Commission # GG 143887

‘S M; Commission Expires
4

]
\‘\\\“ .“IJ
a@{-

w:\website\varlance application-2014.doc 10



CERTIFICATION
Date:__Z . l - ?/[

I hereby certify that I have read and understand the contents of this application, and that this
application together with supplemental data and information, is a true representation of the
facts related to the request; that this application is filed with my approval, as owner, evidenced
by my signature appearing below.

It is hereby acknowledged that the filing of this application does not constitute automatic
approvat of the request. Further, if the request Is approved, I will obtain all necessary permits
and comply with all applicable orders, codes, conditions and regulations pertaining to the use of

the property.

I hereby grant authorization to any city official to inspect, as reasonable times, the site of the
request.

Matthew Campo
Before me this date personally appeared:

Name: Matthew Campo 7

Signature: | \ Lé'gkj (J’C\.t:( ) —

X |{Personally known/Form of Identification

Who, being first duly swomn, deposes and attests that the above is a true and correct
certification.

Sworn to and subscribed before me this: Day: l Month: r&b marr}_j S0 f

Notary Public State of Florida at Large:M%

Notary Public Commission Expiration: 5¢fgfem é’{’f / 7, 202/

State of Fiorida i, BONNIE L. MERIWETHEF
County: Pinellas iy % State of Floride-Notary Publis
H +2 Commission # GG 143667
’ %) ¢ My Commission Explres
N Loptember 17, 2021

APPLICATIONS FILED BY CORPORATIONS MUST BEAR THE SEAL OF THE CORPORATION OVER
THE SIGNATURE OF AN OFFICER AUTHORIZED TO ACT ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION.

wwebsite\variance application-2014.doc ]




416 20" AVE - HARDSHIP JUSTIFICATION

A variance is granted on the basis of evidence being presented that justifies an undue and
unnecessary hardship upon the applicant; a hardship that prevents reasonable use of the
property. The following criteria, set forth in Code Section 2-152, Variances, will be used to
evaluate the request for variance in order to determine if a hardship is present and if the variance
will impact the overall public welfare.

This variance request at 416 20" Ave is to increase the boat dock length from the
existing length of 45 feet to 60 feet. The existing dock is an older structure that would
be reconstructed to a length consistent with adjacent parcels and to reach a depth
closer to 36” befow mean low water (MLW). The reason for this request Is due to the
fact that at 50 feet, 36" below mean low water is not reached. This Is based on a
bathymetric engineering survey of the basin bottom elevations using Clearwater
NOAA Station 8726724 elevation data.

The request for an increase in dock length Is further explained and supported in the
following variance justification questions below:

Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure or building
involved and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or buildings in the same zoning
district:

Response: The existing lot/dock is located along the southern perimeter of a figure
eight shaped waterway. Throughout the day many boats pulling skiers and tubes
continually turn at this southern end and creates a high energy wake that increases
the wave velocity along our sea wall. This results in more sediments being
accumulated and shallower conditions along our sea wall. Similar docks along the
east and west sides of this waterway are perpendicular and do not receive the same
wave energy and thereby the same accumulation of sediment over time. Below is an
Image to show how the north and south ends of the figure eight basin have shallow
conditions and increased mangrove growth.

outh End of Basin (Su. D




Special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant:

Response: The existing conditions are the result of years of boat activity and
potentially storm water runoff sediment that accumulates at pipe outfall locations. In
addition, the increased sediments and shallow water has created a larger area of
mangrove growth, which traps sediment and raises the basin bottom elevation over
time. As a property owner we recognize the mangroves are good for the environment
and create a habitat for wildlife. We would prefer to extend the dock and protect the
wetland area. Currently the mangrove area extends 22 feet from the seawall.

In the image below the red arrow is a storm water Inflow point from 20% Avenue.




Granting this variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that is denied by the
chapter to other lands, structures or buildings in the same zoning district:

Response: The contiguous properties to the east and west of our lot have docks that
are approximately 60 feet in length as noted on existing conditions exhibit. Our dock
Is currently 45 and is 15 feet shorter than our neighbors, With the existing dock
locatlon, a boat Is unable to reach the dock during normal and low tides. While my
neighbors are on the water, I will be waiting for the tides to raise. A greater concern
Is that when we return from being on the water, out dock and boat slip will not be
accessible.

Neighboring Docks - West




A count of intercoastal water front homes was conducted to see how many properties
may have this same condition. Using a February 2017 aerlal image, we found that out
of approximately 690 properties, 15 have similar conditlons as the property at 416
20 Avenue. This confirms our request Is truly unique and demonstrates a hardship
upon this parcel.

The literal interpretation of the provisions of Subpart B, Code Sections 78 through 110, would
deprive other properties in the same zoning district under the terms of Subpart B and would work
unnecessary and undue hardship upon the applicant;

Response: Under Code Section 94-86 the allowable parameters for dock length Is
described. If the literal interpretation of the code is applied to every parcel, 15
properties out of 690 (2.1% ) would experience the same undue hardship.

The variance granted is the minimum that will make possible the reasonable use of the land,
structure or building:

Response: We have evaluated the basin bottom depths and prepare a Proposed
Conditions Plan. Extending the dock from 45’ to 60° wllf stilf pot result in a condition
where the dock is at a water depth 36" below Mean Low Water (MLW). However,
given the length of adjacent docks and in the Importance of navigation safety, we feel/
60 feet is the minimum possible for boat access and will still provide a safe waterway.
In addition, the required side setbacks to a dock are 12’ feet from the adjacent /ot
lines; this requirement is exceeded with a 20-foot /ot line separation.

The granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and purpose of Subpart
B and such variance will not be injurious to the area involved or be otherwise detrimental to the
public welfare:



Response: The intent of the code may have multiple purposes such as safety by not
allowing a dock to extend into navigable waterways, maintain reasonable access and
protection of the natural resource, marine speciles and habitat. In addition, the Intent
of the code when written likely considers enfoyment of the natural resources
avallable and protection of property values. We believe this request is in harmony
with the applicable sections of Subpart B.

I (we) believe the Board of Adjustment and Appeals and the City Commission should grant this
application because:

Response: As Indian Rock’s Beach homeowners we would expect to have the same
opportunities as our surrounding neighbors and other water front homes. In addition,
as homeowners we feel access to the waterway consistent with our nelghbors Is vital
to our property value. While many homes in Indian Rocks Beach will enjoy deep water
access, we will be timing our departures and arrivals to try and enjoy the waterway
as other do. Our request provides safe navigation, protects the natural resources and
allows 416 20" Avenue reasonable access that the majority of Indian Rocks Beach
water front parcels enjoy.

Thank you for your consideration in our request and we respectfully request
approval of a varlance to allow a 60-foot dock length compared to the existing
length of 45 feet.



| (o3
B Rt S A
VICINITY MAP O

PROPOSED: DWNER(S):
DOCK & BOAT LIFT VARIANCE MATTHEW & LAUREN CAMPO
CITY: INDIAN ROCKS BEACH
WATERWAY: INTER COASTAL WATER WAY  SITE ADDRESS:
DATE: 10-15-2020 416 20TH AVE.
INDIAN ROCKS BEACH, FL 33785

PARCEL ID:
06-30-15-42156-000-0100




AERIAL PHOTO

PROPOSED:

DOCK & BOAT LIFT VARIANCE

CITY: INDIAN ROCKS BEACH

WATERWAY INTER COASTAL WATER WAY
DATE 10-15-202¢

OWNER(S):
MATTHEW & LAUREN CAMPO

SITE ADDRESS:
416 20TH AVE
INDIAN ROCKS BEACH. FL. 33785

PARCEL ID:
06-30-15-42156-060-0100




AERIAL PHOTO

DOCK & BOAT LIFT VARIANCE MATTHEW & LAUREN CAMPO
CITY: INDIAN ROCKS BEACH
WATERWAY: INTER COASTAL WATER WAY  SITE ADDRESS:

DATE. 10-15-2020 416 20TH AVE
INDIAN ROCKS BEACH, FL 33785

PARCEL ID:
06-30-15-42156-000-0100




i A [ _,*:2-':%'\:. .
EXISTING 14" WIDE SEAWALL
EXIST. EL.= 5.08

PARCEL 0.
30-15-42156-000-0090 %

414 20TH AVE

HOTE:
s EGE OF P LT 5 ALL ELEVATIONS BASED O 1988 DATUM |
. Bt {1900 WATER DATUM = 6.00
f i A V E N U ; - MUWELS 28
GRS CER 2 0 t h ; UL JsuRvey DATE COLLECTED. 0326720
3
7

DATUM CONVERSION
- 1929 GATUM - 0,86 « 1908 DATUM

EXIéTING CONDITIONS AERIAL

DOGK & BOAT LIFT VARIANCE hwm%wﬂcumcm
CITY. INOYAN ROCKS BEAGH

WATERWAY IWTER COASTAL WATER WAY (T8 ADDRESS:
418 Z0TH AVE.
INENAN ROCKS BEAGH, FL 23785

PARCEL WD
DE-30- 15421 56-D00+0 100




a 10 20 60
Scale 17 = 10 F+
\ . \
| xf"’\ x"!P x"?’ \
T= s B \
- | x/"“ X"'h., x’-, ya
: Lo
J/ \ P )
EXISTIN £ & B Psismwe o nox L
BOAT LIFT et < = ! '
Lt [ ExisTING —
\ § P | BOATUFT :
T s EXISTING
PR 3h oo
K X ;
S e Y
¢ "E. S I 4
| \ ! y
| -. ! ! 1 F |
& ‘ ANGROVES, & Vi 1
) "\._I. 1 % .t i j .-n-"'""-‘ ".'-‘1;
e \ et o -
e PO YOS 1 YO 4 =
I Il kA - . g
|  EXISTING 14" WIDE SEAWALL e L
i “EXISTING 14" WIDE SEAWALL
& ]
| EXISTING 14° WIDE SEAWALLS— ", \ \
i EXIST. EL = 5.08 “EXISTING 14" WIDE SEAWALL |
A 1 ! l EXIST.EL=5.18
g I 1 } LOT 12
: ] I\ Pr Lot \ 11 ! '
1 I LOT § ; 0|
|1
f
| | =]
| 4 g | 1
E 8
|
ki ¢ 8 8o o
| Py =] Al :
| : 2 06—30—15—42156-000-0100
i : Eme |
|| oDy FFE: 12.20° 1929 DATUM
| TEl | 11.34 1988 DATUM
[ =00 il
I 8 : - J
: b e
| |
| '.
|
'
| 344 |- e i)
_— e = e - . =
1 — e P
— e D FAVERENT AL ELEVATIONS BASED O 1983 AT ]
7 1588 WATER DATUM = 2.007
] V E_ N U E MW EL = 1,28
*-' 2 D t h .F'I : SURVEY DATE COLLECTED: 0M25020
i /’ermcoomam
1929 DATUM - 0.5 = 1988 DATUM

EXISTING CONDITIONS ENGINEERING SURVEY

. NI
omugRrs; e iy,
Cirv: INOUAN ROCKS BEACH NATTHEWS LAUREN caupo \\\\“; ‘!\_Rf“"la;%, THS ITEN HAS BEEN
WATERWAY. INTER COASTAL WATER waY 38 & i e Z, ELECTRONICALLY SIGNED
e § D TNCENS T o A BY
INDLAN ROGKS BEAGH, FL 33185 £ ;_.' 53085 '.',oo EY I&:ﬂ;ﬂ‘l’w PE
eancryE: ¥ s ioZ USIHG
063015471 580000100 E P, = A DOITAL SGHATURE
= ¢ : S PRINTER COFES OF THIS
2 9%  SATEOF S0 5 DOCWMENT ARE NOT
2% o Fa0 F§  CONSDERED SGHED AND
% Ton, Flomh SR F st o e
%, €5 grreren g F SIGHATURE MUST BE
i, SONAL T R VERIFIED ON ANY

o

LT ELECTRONIC COPIES.




EX DOCK AREA - IT26't SF
WEW DOCK AREA: {772 &F
TOTAL DOCK AREA : 4338t 8F

WATERWAY WADTH: 718 FT.
WA TER FRONTAGE WIOTH: 71.03 FT,

EXISTING 14 WIDE S.EAWALL
EXIST.EL.= 5.08

-0090'

414 20TH AVE
PARCEL 1D:
10-15-42156-000

“ERGE OF PAYEMENT

& onha RVENUE

EXISTING 14" WIDE SEAWALL
EXIST.EL=5.18

NOTE:
ALL ELEVATIGHS GASED OH 1953 DATUM.
1988 WATER DATLM = 0.00°

MLV EL =-1.280

SURVEY DATE COLLECTED: 032520

DATUM CONVERSIGH

PROPOSED CONDITION W/ EXTENDED DOCK & AERIAL

1029 DATUM - 0.86 = 1588 DATUM

EROPOTEQ: OWNERSS):
DOCK & BOAT LIFT VARIANCE MATTHEW & LAUREN CAMPO

CITY. INDUN ROCHS BEACH

WATERWAY ITER GOASTAL WATER WAY ST ADDRESS;

378 T0TH AVE

INDIAN ROCKS BEACH, Ft, 13785

BARCEL I0;
06 1542 156-000-0100




DPEFTH AT EMD OF POCK DOCHAREAS;

BOTTOM ELEV, » 1.0 AT PROPFOSED DOCK NW CORNER BEX. DOCK AREA ! 31L.Fs 8F

NOAAMLW EL= 1.2 NEW DOCK AREA: fTTY SF

" BELOW AR W EL = 4 24 TOTAL DOCK AREA : 43314 &F

e —— =] i0 20 &0

EFSVAIE DOCK soroRsATION; WATERWAY WIDTFR 738 FT. T
e [

ELEVANONS BASED ON NOAA STATION 87 HTM4,

CLEARWATER BEACH, FL. 1965 DATUM)

MW EL = WSt

MLWE ot Scale 17 = 10 f+

BOTTOM EL = 3. 59

CLEARWATER HARBOR

0
I‘,] ez { BOATUFT

——

[AZXHIF
f 0OCK

T

S ——

f———
- o—

_—

EXISTING 14 WIDE SEAWALL: o\
“EXISTING 14" WIDE SEAWALL
1

EXISTING 14" WIDE SEAWALL

=

|

|

‘ .

! y 1

| EXIST. EL=5.08 "EXISTING 14" WIDE SEAWALL

| ! v | EXIST.EL=518

i = | | ol ,J ’ i LOT 12

I N Suaa 1— Lot i

i LoT # . = o Vz

l : : ; IR

: , 1%

l l ﬂ_’/_‘ g e

i o l al V=2
= D

| 3 B 1%

[ S 8333

. b= 416 20TH AVE. %7\

| ‘sdo PARCEL 1D: ou't !

! =3 ! 06—30~15-42156-000~-0100 3

e ~ 0

| SHE | FFE; 12.20' 1929 DATUM e

| o3l | 11.34 1088 DATUM S

i * 5 \

[ % ‘

! 3 | \

| g 5 !

|

)

|

|

!

|

I £ PN P ==

{f soth L AN ENUE ikt

SURVEY DATE GOLLECTED: 03/26:20
-+ 4 | DATUR CONVERSION.
1229 DATUM - 0,85 = 1988 DATUM

PROPOSED CONDITION W/ EXTENDED DOCK

: e ATV
BT B0aT LT vRAvCE WATTHEW § LAVREN CANRO \\\\““\“ DAV, ", RSN At et
CITY INOHAN ROGHS BEACH ok T seree, o z, TEBIH i
WATERWAY. INTER COASTAL WATER WAY  S/TE ADDRESS: & ‘\*‘ o EN oy, O ’z,’ ELECTROMCALLY SIGNED
16 20TH AVE, F a o OWGENg '-.44 2. AND SEMED BY
INDIAN ROCHS BEACH. FL 33748 £y %70 % UATIHEW D. CAMPO, PE
! Fxf STo T ON OI0/H USNG
s e g4 HolSS . A DG SGUTRE
£ bl : £ PRNIED COPES OF THIS
2 0% SIAEOF F% S DOCUENT ARE NOT
AN SCYF CONSDIRED SONED AND
% Sew, FLORRP ST F wAm A0 THE
%y, Syttt F SGNATIRE WUST BE
g, S TONAL © VERFED ON ANY

am“\\\“ ELECTRONC. COPIES.




i BRAAYN

umnjeqg

+ 74 'upeag Jelemes|D FZI9TL8 .

10) swnjep Bumoys

¥£°0 -DHA

#19°0 ‘MHN

apl] paAIasqQQ 1SemoT

al) g aje( api| peaesqq JseybiH
apLl paniesqQ Jseybiy

(sinoy W) |BAIBIU| JSJBAA MOT LiIMUDALG)
{sunoy i} jeasaiu| sa1eM Y6iH yamusess
Aenbeu| Jajep, M0 [BLINIT UBSK)
Anenbeuy sejeps YBiH [RUINI] UBaA
api] jo ebusy uesy

abuey |euwniQ jeaig)

wnjeq uolelS

8861 O WinBQ |BIUBA UBJUBWY ULIGN
181BM\ MOT-JEMOT UBBI

lolBA MO UBBYY

19A8 8p1] [BLUNI] UeBWY

[eAa BAS UBSI

|aAa apil uesiy

18)ep UbiH ueely

JojBp UBHH-18yBIH Uesiy

uonduoseq

880AYN :umeq
L00Z-¢861 ysod3
Gl WL

9t epiL Ui

8¥ 0 EEBL/EL/ED BUR| § &jB(] Op(L XeW

6 9pIL Xey
eV OL M1
ey 1AMH
IS0 A ld]
o DHQ
684 NW
vLT 19
Atk anNis
000 88GAVN
611" MTIN
81" MTAN
Zro- 1a
E0- ISW
€0 TN
190 MHWN
G560 MHHW
enjeA wneq
T4 Ae)i 18pad 0Z6E .8 UoRRLS jofguo)
1284 sjjun

(0z0Z £} Aen) peidaddy :smyms
14 ‘yoeeg selemies|) ‘vZ/9Z/8 ‘UOREIS
880AVYN uo suopeae|g



LECEND

= MLAMSLMEN| PUE PLAT
# FOUMD W (ST & RECTSTRATON

AR

S SED /87 W P ASON LB dva”
= SET Al & Orbe LB 68147

- wALBOL

- OIS

- DALY YALE

= SAMTARY wilidwnE

- GEsuut

o PORA [ TR0 Pl

D. CXPRE T
D. w000 beex
D. e
[} owm

neZEro ke oF

CURVE TABLL
walars | BLTA | ot orame | omrancr
N | 17w | 5 WY w | 2rer
usserfrmsar § Lanvur w | stz

MY RNk sy
eooy | P  0TaiEd | arw
o oq win | Eaesrae | oarm

seco0 | yow | npsorer 0 ] sy
Woow | wa| wavarm o | s
12584 Hik| WeFete | non

DESCRIPTION: (per Ofticlal Record Book 15684. Page 1882 of the
Public Records of Pinellas County. Florida)

Lol 10. and lhe West 1/2 of Lot 11, Beventh Additén 1o Re-Revised
Uap of Indisn Beach. accarding to the map ar plat theceol a3
recorded in Plat Book 28, Page 73, of the Public Racords of
Pinsllar Counly. Florids

Ooragy 38 & SErQ)
B L0Y 0 2O LS 0e

—

i
| /&%
| L) it

o

g

i
§
2
H
E
I
{
H

4 m’

%
|
:
il
#
!
ii

EE
!

F1
1

Seanaga shavs boresn
FLoRim Fropeissn, wilb the Voot
S sen
P y may contaig Wade At acn bl ta furiedic
b e o s o Uhe ageacies
Phride Thalricl (STF

Pritevties (FREP)

T Sebject properiy sppsary
I fert wecwrding v FIRY

§ Thx terd dnr U Us PRkl dicales Lha drartie thy by o relston Lo
i Seemdary

# drartige and dutesces shove hevyos 4 Akl Sbakaied. sabre olberwise
[

Ao B4 W Visd Lons AT wik & has fund sheesbion of

Boundary Survey

o

Lauren Campo

Indian Rocks Beach, Lot 10

PROJECT NCx_2019-504401 BGO00G

SEC: 06

TWP 303 [ANG ISE | COUNTY. Pnelos

1of 1

T




Administrative Library Public Services
727/595-2317 727/596-1822 727/595-6889
727/596-4759 (Fax) 727/593-5137(Fax)

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING
THE CITY OF INDIAN ROCKS BEACH — BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS
TUESDAY, APRIL 20, 2021 @ 6:00 P.M.
1507 BAY PALM BOULEVARD
INDIAN ROCKS BEACH, FLORIDA 33785

The Board of Adjustments and Appeals of the City of Indian Rocks Beach, Pinellas County, Florida, an
advisory board to the City Commission, will conduct a public meeting on TUESDAY, APRIL 20, 2021, which
meeting convenes at 6:00 p.m., or as soon as thereafter, in the City Commission Chambers, 1507 Bay Palm
Boulevard, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida, on BOA Case No. 2021-02.

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED as a property owner of land within 150 feet of the property located at 416-20*"
AVENUE, INDIAN ROCKS BEACH, FLORIDA 33785, of the following variance request:

A variance request from Section 94-87 to permit a dock to extend beyond the maximum allowable 50-
foot dock length for the installation of a new dock for the property located at 416-20" Avenue, Indian
Rocks Beach, Florida, and legally described as Indian Beach Re-Revised 7" Addition, Lot 10 & W %
of Lot 11, according to the map or plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 28, Page 78, of the Public
Records of Pinellas County, Florida. Parcel # 06-30-15-42156-000-0100.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION REGARDING THIS REQUEST, PLEASE CONTACT HETTY C. HARMON,
PLANNING CONSULTANT, AT 863/646-4771, EXT. 211 OR E-MAIL: hharmon@irbcity.com.

If you desire to either support or object to the referenced variance, you may appear at the Indian Rocks Beach
Board of Adjustments and Appeals Meeting on said date, or submit in writing your support or objections to
Deanne B. O'Reilly, City Clerk, 1507 Bay Palm Boulevard, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida, 33785, or e-mail:
doreilly@irbcity.com. All correspondence must be received by the City Clerk no later than Tuesday,
April 20, 2021, by 2:00 p.m. The City will make such records available during normal business hours, Monday
through Friday, 7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., to any interested person at his or her request and expense.

If any person desires to appeal a decision made with respect to this request, such person will need a record of
the proceedings and for such purposes, they may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is
made which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based, per Section
286.0105, Florida Statutes. Verbatim transcripts are not furnished by the City of Indian Rocks Beach and should
one be desired, arrangements (i.e. court reporter) should be made in advance by the interested party.

In accordance with Section 286.26, Florida Statutes, persons with a disability requiring reasonable
accommodations in order to participate in this meeting should contact the City Clerk’s Office with your request by
telephone (727/595-2517) or email: doreilly@irbcity.com no later than 5 business days prior to the proceeding.

Notice was mailed by first class mail to the property owners within 150 feet in any direction of the subject property
and posted on subject property on April 5, 2021. (Sec. 2-149 of the Code of Ordinances.)

{dor



MIKE TWITTY, MAI, CFA
Pinellas County Property Appraiser

WWW.pCpao.org mike®@pcpao.org

Run Date: 23 Mar 2021

Subject Parcel: 06-30-15-42156-000-0100

Radius: 150 feet

Parcel Count: 14

Note: Parcels with protected address status are not included in this report.
Total pages: 3

Public information is furnished by the Property Appraiser's Office and must be
accepted by the recipient with the understanding that the information received was
developed and collected for the purpose of developing a Property Value Roll per
Florida Statute. The Pinellas County Property Appraiser's Office makes no warranties,
expressed or implied, concerning the accuracy, completeness, reliability or suitability
of this information for any other particular use. The Pinellas County Property
Appraiser's Office assumes no liability whatsoever associated with the use or misuse
of such information.

COUNTY COURTHOUSE NORTH COUNTY MID COUNTY SOUTH COUNTY
315 Court Street - 2nd Floor 29269 US Highway 19 N 13025 Starkey Road 2500 34th Street N - 2nd Floor
Clearwater, FL 33756 Clearwater, FL 33761 Largo, FL 33773 St. Petersburg, FL 33713

PHONE: (727) 464-3207 FAX: (727) 464-3448  TTY/TDD: (727) 464-3370 MAIL PO Box 1957, Clearwater, FL 33757



06-30-15-42138-000-0160
LOT 16

RE-REVISED 6TH ADD
INDIAN BEACH

ZENDEHROUH, PEDRAM
HAYNES, MARY PAGE

3841 CHARDONNAY DR
ROCKLEDGE FL 32955-5197

06-30-15-42138-000-0120
LOT 12

RE-REVISED 6TH ADD
INDIAN BEACH

AGAR, DAVID M

AGAR, DIANE C

417 20TH AVE

INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-2929

06-30-15-42156-000-0140
PART OF LOT 15 DESC FROM
LOTS 14 & 15 LESS THAT
RE-REVISED 7TH ADD
INDIAN BEACH

06-30-15-42138-000-0150
DESC BEG NE COR OF LOT 14
LOT 15 & THAT PT OF LOT 14
RE-REVISED 6TH ADD

INDIAN BEACH

WEBER, WILLIAM

WEBER, ROSE L

2000 20TH AVENUE PKWY

INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-2967

06-30-15-42156-000-0060
LOT 6 & RIP RTS
RE-REVISED 7TH ADD
INDIAN BEACH

06-30-15-42138-000-0090
LOT 9 & RIP RTS
RE-REVISED 6TH ADD
INDIAN BEACH

QUICK, CONSTANCE
423 20TH AVE
INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-2929

STAY, SCOTT SR

STAY, LOREEN M

7787 FARNSWORTH DR
ALGONAC MI 48001-3017

P M 8 RENTALS LLC
38321 LANCASTER DR
FARMINGTON HILLS MI 48331-1614

DESC BEG MOST N'LY COR OF
LOT 13 & THAT PT OF LOT 14
RE-REVISED 6TH ADD

INDIAN BEACH

06-30-15-42156-000-0120
LOT12&E 1/2 OF LOT 11
RE-REVISED 7TH ADD
INDIAN BEACH

LEFLER, LEEM

LEFLER, SARA LEE

421 20TH AVE

INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-2929

HAROCOPOS, LAMPROS TRE
420 20TH AVE
INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-2930

06-30-15-42156-000-0130
LOT 13

RE-REVISED 7TH ADD
INDIAN BEACH

HART, DENNIS JAMES
NASTASI, CAROL S

PO BOX 597

BURTON OH 44021-0597



"06-30-15-42138-000-0100
LOT 10
RE-REVISED 6TH ADD
INDIAN BEACH

HOWARD, ROBERT S II
HOWARD, TERESA A
108 LIVE OAK LN
LARGO FL 33770-2657

06-30-15-42156-000-0090
LOT 9 & RIP RTS
RE-REVISED 7TH ADD
INDIAN BEACH

SEGURA, DALE

SEGURA, GALE

414 20TH AVE

INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-2930

06-30-15-42156-000-0070
LOT7

RE-REVISED 7TH ADD
INDIAN BEACH

GEORGE, MICHAEL A
GEORGE, NAN M

1104 S DUNCAN AVE
CLEARWATER FL 33756-4521

06-30-15-42138-000-0110
LOT 11 & RIP RTS
RE-REVISED 6TH ADD
INDIAN BEACH

DE POMPIGNAN, STELLA
412 22ND ST
BELLEAIR BEACH FL 33786-3415

06-30-15-42156-000-0080
LOT 8

RE-REVISED 7TH ADD
INDIAN BEACH

HAMILTON-WOLLIN, TERRY
412 20TH AVE
INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-2930



AGENDA ITEM NO. 5

BOA CASE NO. 2021-01
1615 First Street




BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS

AGENDA MEMORANDUM
MEETING OF:
Board of Adjustment:  April 20, 2021 AGENDA ITEM: 5
City Commission: May 11, 2021
SUBMITTED AND
RECOMMENDED BY: Hetty C. Harmon, AICP
City Planner
APPROVED BY: Brently Gregg Mims@v
City Manager
SUBJECT: BOA CASE NO. 2021-01: Variance request from Section 110-
131(10)(c} to allow for a new dock as an accessory use for property
located at 1615 1st St, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida, and legally
described as, Indian Beach Re-Revised 3rd Addition Block 1, Lots
16 thru 24 & part of Lot 25 Desc beg NW corner of Lot 25 thence
$81°41'35"E 150 feet thence S08°23'32"W 50 feet thence
N81°41'35"W 44 feet thence S08°23'32"W 37.50 feet thence
N81°41'35"W 106 feet thence N08°23'32"E 87.50 feet to point of
beginning less part of Lots 16 & 19 desc com NW corner of Lot 18
thence S81d41'35"E 150 feet for point of beginning thence
S08°23'32"W 102.32 feet thence N81°36'28"W 4.20ft thence
N09°34'06"E 102.32 feet thence S81°41'35"E 2.10 feet to point of
beginning together with Lot 4, Block 73 of Indian Beach Revised
less w'ly 10 feet for road right-of-way & vacated 10 feet alley
adjacent to E of SD Lot 4 (per DB 1600 PG 63 & O.R.'s 5511/975
& 5555/1136) of the Public Records of Pinellas County, Florida.
Parcel # 01-30-14-42084-001-0250
OWNER Calvary Episcopal church
LOCATION of PROPERTY: 1615 1% Street
ZONING: P/SP- Public/semipublic
Direction | Existing Use Zoning Category
North Residential RM-1
Intracoastal/
East Residential N/A /RM-2
South Residential RM-1
West _Residential RM-2
BACKGROUND:

Calvary Episcopal Church is requesting a variance to install a dock with two slips along their
waterfront. Docks are not allowed as accessory use in the Public/Semipublic zoning district.
Docks are only allowed in the Single Family(S), Medium Density Residential (RM-1), and Medium
Density Multifamily (RM2) zoning districts as an accessory use.



Sec. 2-152. - Variances.

(a)

Generally; criteria for granting variances from the terms of subpart B.

1) The board of adjustments and appeals shall make recommendations on
and the city commission shall decide variance applications will not be contrary to
the public interest, where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the
provisions of subpart B will result in unnecessary and undue hardship. In order to
recommend or decide any variance from the terms of subpart B, the board or the
city commission shall consider each of the following.

a. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land,
structure or building involved and which are not applicable to other lands,
structures or buildings in the same zoning district.

The property is located in a public/semipublic zoning which does not allow for
docks as a permitted or an accessory use.

b. The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the
applicant.

The applicant did not create any special conditions or circumstances.

¢. Granting the variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that
is denied by subpart B to other lands, structures or buildings in the same zoning
district.

Granting the variance would confer special privileges to the applicant, it would
allow for a dock to be constructed in a district that does not permit docks as an
accessory use.

d. Literal interpretation of the provisions of subpart B would deprive other
properties in the same zoning district under the terms of subpart B and would work
unnecessary and undue hardship upon the applicant.

The denial of this variance request would not deprive other owners of use and
enjoyment of their properties and would nof cause undue hardship on the
applicant.

e. The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the
reasonable use of the land, structure or building; and

The denial of the variance would not prevent the applicant frorn reasonable use of
their land.

f. The granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and
purpose of subpart B, and such variance will not be injurious to the area involved
or be otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

Granting the variance would not be in harmony with the general intent and purpose
of subpart B.



STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Based on the variance review criteria of Section 2-152, staff
recommends denial of the request.

BOA
RECOMMENDATION:

MOTION:

| move to recommend to the City Commission APPROVAL/DENIAL BOA CASE NO. 2021-01:
Variance request from Section 110-131(10)(c) to allow for a new dock as an accessory use for
property located at 1615 1st St, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida, and legally described as, Indian
Beach Re-Revised 3rd Addition Block 1, Lots 16 thru 24 & part of Lot 25 Desc beg NW corner of
Lot 25 thence S81°41'35"E 150 feet thence S08°23'32"W 50 feet thence N81°41'35"W 44 feet
thence S08°23'32"W 37.50 feet thence N81°41'35"W 106 feet thence N08°23'32"E 87.50 feet to
point of beginning less part of Lots 16 & 19 desc com NW corner of Lot 18 thence $81d41'35"E
150 feet for point of beginning thence S08°23'32"W 102.32 feet thence N81°36'28"W 4.20ft
thence N09°34'06"E 102.32 feet thence S81°41'35"E 2.10 feet to point of beginning together with
Lot 4, Biock 73 of Indian Beach Revised less w'ly 10 feet for road right-of-way & vacated 10 feet
alley adjacent to E of SD Lot 4 (per DB 1600 PG 63 & O.R.'s 5511/975 & 5565/1136) of the Public
Records of Pinella789+s County, Florida.



1615 15t Street
BOA CASE NO. 2021-01




BOA CASE NO. 2021-01: Variance request from Section 110-131(10){c) to allow
for a new dock as an accessory use for property located at 1615 1st St, Indian
Rocks Beach, Florida, and legally described as, Indian Beach Re-Revised 3rd
Addition Block 1, Lots 16 thru 24 & part of Lot 25 Desc beg NW corner of Lot
25 thence S81°41'35"E 150 feet thence S08°23'32"W 50 feet thence
N81°41'35"W 44 feet thence 508°23'32"W 37.50 feet thence N81°41'35"W
106 feet thence N08°23'32"E 87.50 feet to point of beginning less part of Lots
16 & 19 desc com NW corner of Lot 18 thence S81d41'35"E 150 feet for point
of beginning thence S08°23'32"W 102.32 feet thence N81°36'28"W 4.20ft
thence N09°34'06"E 102.32 feet thence S81°41'35"E 2.10 feet to point of
beginning together with Lot 4, Block 73 of Indian Beach Revised less w'ly 10
feet for road right-of-way & vacated 10 feet alley adjacent to E of SD Lot 4 {per
DB 1600 PG 63 & O.R.'s 5511/975 & 5555/1136) of the Public Records of
Pinellas County, Florida.




1516 15t Street




1516 15t Street




1516 1%t Street

: OPEN WATERWAY
SITE LocATion -@ 1
SCALE: 1" = 100 ® w
YACHT BASIN
{TIDAL) I

I: - 117.7% —-I E
I e TO ADJ, DOCK
1 )
II:_ -~ __] 80— = MY 108 .0 e
h MOORING FILES EXISTING DOCK (TO d i
i \ T 6{ - e
i T | masrma -[ 5 |
l -E_YL | : |
] SEAWALL e 1 !

—y .H : _;,:: 10 - En PLES (TO )
. Pn:)posed ol |

S : - ,;L,' :
o '-.'_. =) SR
dante 4‘ ‘ Lﬁzﬁ /{'_' l__.-.---‘-r/ { .
DOCK PLAN
TMET 0T




February 24, 2021

IRB City Commissioners
1507 Bay Palm Blvd.
Indian Rocks Beach, FL 33785

Dear Cookie, Phil, Diane, Edward and Joe,

An application for permission of variance has been submitted to the City of IRB for the specific
request to build an additional dock to our lovely waterfront property. We have observed good
interest, leadership and planning with our parish and local neighbors.

The City of IRB requires that for such an application to be permitted it must prove a hardship. As
a religious non-profit in our community, our goal is to make our property the most beneficial for
the City of IRB by enhancements made towards appearance and public access. Hundreds of
members and visitors enjoy our beautiful surroundings, finding it a peaceful and tranquil place to
meditate and revere. We hope that you feel the same.

Please support our cause to enhance our waterfront as the hardship hinges on reduced visibility,
access and functionality to our most coveted eastside of our property. We ¢amnestly intend to
promote outside ceremonies with this new dockside addition, such as weddings and funerals,
Easter sunrise and Animal Blessings. In addition, we intend to restore programs for our local
youth, offer retreats, and provide fellowship in new and exciting ways. As we continue to
journey through this challenging time of a pandemic, more and more people at our church and
the local community are desiring those forms of outdoor opportunities to safely gather. We hope
and pray that you will approve our request.

Sincerely,

The Rev. Jon Robegts, Rez‘ +
o Gl

The Official T4gents” for Calvary who will present to you this request at the appointed time
include:

Gary Spyvack, Vestry

Bob Lima, Finance Committee

1615 1 Street, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida 33785-2809
Tel 727/595-2374 & htip:/Avww.calvary.org ® jroberts@calvaryirb.org
The Reverend Jon Roberts, Rector



APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

CITY OF INDIAN ROCKS BEACH PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT

Enquiries: Tel: (727) 517-0404 Fax: (727) 596-4759
Web: http://www.indian-rocks-beach.com/
Address: 1507 Bay Palm Boulevard, Indian Rocks Beach, FL 33785

For Office Use Only Application No. Date Received
APPLICANT CAVA] Losaln. CWELY AGENT/ REPRES&E“I"A:IVE S\.’mﬂ
Name: Tre fov: o Robeds Name: BoB Limk e GARN SPYVACK
Address: WS Fust st Company: CALWRY Ep\scap- Chuche
City: Tadwn Ruks Geach Address: \bl5 Fest St
Zip Code: 337185 City: Tadwn Ructs Bench
Tel: 1211545-2319 Zip Code: 33705
Fax: Tel: 1ls9s 20y nzfaracanyy
Mobile: o [ 806 - 1232 Fax:
Email: doeds @ cavmryird ocg- Mobile: 21f-om | 103/628- gy2y
Email: _ CHPT, GANG Ar. mlr
BoBFPLLIMETAMA bay. 7. corn
SITE DETAILS \
Address: 1015 Her st Parcel ID:
City: Trdan Gucts Percd~ Zip Code: 33785
= e
Zoning: Rble | seam Qble @sp) Future Land Use: [Thotidfotiana §
Size: { S s

wiiwebsitelvariance application-2014.doc 4




SITE DETAILS CONTINUED...

Does applicant own any property contiguous to the subject property?

[ Yes

<] No

If yes, provide address
and legal description:

Have previous applications been filed for this property?

[ ves

&I no

If yes, describe:

Has a certificate of occupancy or completion been refused?

[ ves

[X] No

If yes, describe:

Does any other person have ownership or interest in the property?

[ Yes

If yes, is ownership or
interest contigent or
absolute:

Is there an existing contract for sale on the property?

I:IYes

If yes, list all parties on
the contract:

Is contract conditional or absolute? D Conditional

Are there options to purchase?

[ ves

[] Absolute

X no

VARIANCE REQUEST

Total
Regulation Reauired = Pronosed = Requested

Gulf-front setback (feet): | |

Bay-front setback (feet): I l I

Alley setback (feet): [

w\website\varlance application-2014.doc ]




VARIANCE REQUEST CONTINUED...
Regulation Required Proposed Requested

Rear-no alley setback (feet):

Rear-north/south street (feet):

Street-front setback (feet):

Side-one/both setback (feet):

Minimum green space {%):

Habitable stories {#):

Minimum lot size (sq. ft.):

Building height (feet):

Off-street parking (spaces):

FAR (%): | .

4t

Dock length (feet):

IS

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
|
ISR (%): [
|
|

Dock width (feet):

-~
~o

Signage (#):

Accessory structure height (feet): |

I
I
I
|
|
I
I
|
I
|
I
||
Accessory structure (sq. ft.): r | | L

| | |

| | |

|
I
|
]

Other: AMow dack in The Rabht [Semy - fulole Zoviryy dstack

Lot size (sq. ft.): |

What is the proposed use Cwrch ouldase [ Lbargrear funchions (weddungs, funrmis
of the property? mydidnhang, ehe) ond ovesall enMacwwal, adfach amngﬂy

w:\website\variance application-2014.doc ]




HARDSHIP

A variance is granted on the basis of evidence being presented that justifies an undue and
unnecessary hardship upon the applicant; a hardship that prevents reasonable use of the
property. The following criteria, set forth in Code Section 2-152, Variances, will be used to
evaluate the request for variance in order to determine if a hardship is present and if the
variance will impact the overall public welfare.

Speclal conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure or building
involved and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or buildings in the same zoning
district:  Teue

The thucchs hiene, wieefrunt™ access Jo dhe “ave” behmd dhe chureh, we )
ed(eeds 500, Sucombirg 0B atlowed () dock per 507 Swﬁb askirg.
veveste  for gue (O paccel ,ox¥add br, S heve gprwved cavl gt

Special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant:

NO Covpheciia l use. On)y USE 15 for chusch-related tvents + canly hlu}\g-
octwe weymbass .

. : 2
e L e o

Granting this variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that is denied by the
chapter to other lands, structures or buildings in the same zoning district:

TRUE . T fAc o wwid ol the Churdn , the Same pewvilege o avr nevgibu s
who ot Pesmibed g Ak par ! Imiae biithad.

The literal interpretation of the provisions of Subpart B, Code Sections 78 through 110, would
deprive other properties in the same zoning district under the terms of Subpart B and would
work unnecessary and undue hardship upon the applicant:

M tectin . Repuest mbcpelebon bused o neghboang coers 4 the thunck

pasee] - Dot o owr ALghbrs on Soth mde Wis a dotk v s P |

Yo o Veakhead Witk sepaaten of anly 2 . Repuest o isorital Shady when
thak  duck. umd peewifitd So tleye o cur M‘L

wwebsite\variance application-2014.doc 4




HARDSHIP CONTINUED...

The variance granted is the minimum that will make possible the reasonable use of the land,
structure or building:

TeuC. BF wod anatth i (usrent, ond st datic i phiee -

The granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and purpose of Subpart
B and such variance will not be injurious to the area involved or be otherwise detrimental to the
public welfare;

TRUE . Th wddhdon, e Sewi - Rabhe zoned Praperky Claes have paniBed
fenang, previdviy adguete safely for individuak near aur widedint .

I (we) believe the Board of Adjustment and Appeals and the City Commission should grant this
application because:

We ave a Gommup This vasarcgz alls th hidose

dargmaaton, the Cesshe piaperty to allwembess on
v tors alike. The appeal of \otvng. qpens to all epnd welcoming all, has been o tradogn

estAhS o

wwebsite\variance application-2014.doc 8




CERTIFICATION
pate:  Vhal2ezl

I hereby certify that I have read and understand the contents of this application, and that this
application together with supplemental data and information, is a true representation of the
facts related to the request; that this application is filed with my approval, as owner, evidenced
by my signature appearing below.

It is hereby acknowledged that the filing of this application does not constitute automatic
approval of the request. Further, if the request is approved, I will obtain all necessary permits
and comply with all applicable orders, codes, conditions and regulations pertaining to the use of

the property.

I hereby grant authorization to any city official to inspect, as reasonable times, the site of the
request.

Before me this date personally appeared:
Name: Tke. Reverend Jon %e(“S

U™
Signature:
‘Z Pe¥Sonally known/Form of Identification m

Who, being first duly swom, deposes and attests that the above is a true and comrect
certification.

Sworn to and subscribed before me this: Day:_Z! Month: T'«z\ow(\(\l_ .20\

Notary Public State of Florida at Large:

Notary Public Commission Expiration:

State of Florida
County: Pinellas

APPLICATIONS FILED BY CORPORATIONS MUST BEAR THE SEAL OF THE CORPORATION OVER
THE SIGNATURE OF AN OFFICER AUTHORIZED TO ACT ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION.

wiwebsite\variance application-2014.doc 9




AGENT OF RECORD

Date: Ca I Z lwu

The fov T Lobests of
I, Cavvaty £E0vSoPAL. Ol do hereby designate and appoint

BoB Luvm + Gaey Spyvatte as my agent? of record for the purposes of
representing me during the Planning and Zoning Department’s review process of my
application. My agent of record is hereby vested with authority to make any representations,
agreements or promises, which are necessary or desirable in conjunction with the review
process. My agent of record is authorized to accept or reject any conditions imposed by any
reviewing board or entity.

Name: "(L‘o L ﬁy\ 2&)&(*‘5 Signature:%@@" ~

My agent of record may be contacted at:
Company:__CAtvnsp  &pacopar. Cwrch
Address:___ 8 Fet st

City/state: _ Tadun CeckS Boath- FL 7Zip Code:_3376S
Telephone:_1217)595-237Y4 Fax:

Before me this date personally appeared:
Name: _ 58 Lwna + GARY SPYVALI.

Signamr}é% A
LA PergoTally Kmpn/Form of Identification

Who, being first duly sworn, deposes and attests that the above is a true and correct
certification.

Sworn to and subscribed before me this: Day: 2| Month:_ Y t\o\NW\\_l ,20_2

Notary Public State of Florida at Large:

Notary Public Commission Expiration;:_ 7 |€|\20

County: Pinellas Notary Public, State of Florida
My Commission Explres 07/08/2
Commission No. GG 352479

wiiwebsite\variance application-2014.doc 10



FELLC 1 'OUNBSYALEd ‘18 "0LEL X008 O'd

SNVY1d M204a ereiioe Lrd
osezt ‘O NOLLVZOHLIW 20 Alvorainao 1| ONILINSNOD ;
. oreiti 8 O XL - 00Z100S03DYC #2111 AN - 21981 #°2N 30 g
YQINOTd "HOVIH SO0 NVIANI 9062 “ON ¥TINIONE TYNOISS340ud 1d
ot 4

18 1SLSL91 ONILTINSNOD ¥3LS04
0-OF = .} :FWOS

NV1Id %2040

L z

d_‘ \ \\\\\\\ \\\ iy + -
m_ W\\\\\\\\\\\ \ \\ &l’ﬂkl\.\ \\\\ \ \\\\._ o] CTIVES ¥ OGNS BTN OITVA 1ON
¢ mﬂ. . Z \.\\ ..C... .\ 74 _\ e A =
gt | - R _ A ‘ o
B a_.I-. Rifrtlice s aEt G i ..- LIS W et e ikl , NI ALHIAONd
3 4
by ]
! {NIYWZu OL) STId 7 5_
ONIMOOW ONLLEDE ~— __ STr TIVAMVIS ]
_ ONiLSIX3 f

$37Td ONIYOON
=08 Q350d0ud

HJ20a Tav OL
360

S 758D~

(vaw)
NISY8 LHOVA

z D0L = .1 :3T¥IS
5 < NOILVD01 31IS

AVMYILYM N3O




SNVId 3Td

FRLSE T 'DUNBSUILIE 18 0ITL XOS 0'd
sysr g xp 9
WO OMLLINSNOINILEOI MMM
0R0TE ‘ON NOILVZINONLAY 30 3LVIANLEID 13

€0 4020 |sSOUV
= PEVETH 0CL T

VQRIOTd ‘HOV3E $HO0U NVIONI
1s 1S1 6183

EPOCEL #7017 XL - 00TH0LS0IOPT ¥ DN ON - 8198 # IV F0
80464 "ON ¥IANIONT TYNOISSI40¥d Vd

ONILLTINSNOD ¥3ALS0A

ONILINSNOD
43150

I

@\N

L-02 =4 WIS
NYd 371d

£37d SNIHOONW
JOOM 1d VOO ST

@m «.n.NtW

(wa
NISVE LHOVA

EED—A

d¥ Tid QU Ttid D SLTI08 ML 9.09 {2 UIDNULS
IMSLNO OL I & 1708 ML 305 (1) - SLI0A NUHL 'S

NOLLKIZHLL "020Z D84 813N %
(9305 TV ONVIRISA0 DNDID3O D T9
SOUVOL XII0 NIIMITB DNIJVIG 2N °VD
DOVHD INRWE LITEE ONVH "DDY 0F'0 "JOVHD I8 WO
ONDIZEA ALSOSMOD I HO M5 - STHVOI ONHOI0 9 (IS HOVE INC) G00M L'd YOO 090 O1GE “dYOIWd T

TEIMHIHLO QALON $EFWNN
('$'8) 13345 SSTWIVIS I TIVHE L0 TV 1’8

ANFNQIEAE 0T :
NI 3Ud QOOM "L'd V' I§TBIL  SATd ONIYOON  “»

LNINGI0N3
AANN TN QOOM LI'd YIOSTOR ST 00 T

STYVOR NIIQ
QOOM "L'd VI3 090 016242 B0

00 °0'0 Dt © 0O0M 'L'd VOO 090 0T - SHNIONIIS 'L
SSNYLN NOLLINWLENOD X304




TR dm:unﬁﬁmn_% ‘0282 X089 O'd
SNOILO3S M304a o T A
L oofrsredadirrg oo o R S ONILINSNOD

. SPSSEL #0171 XL - O0LH04S0ADFE 8V MN - BLOSL & DN 3Q mo
VARROTd ‘HIVYIE SHIO0Y NVIONI 806. "ON HIINIDNE TYNOISSIIONd 14 43l

1S 151 §19L ONILINSNOD H3LSO0d

€0

€0 40 €0

_——————————————————
QITVAS ¥ O3NS SETITNN ONIVA LOM

e,
Tyl

sl T

- GAYNT.LE + L H
3 WH0K _
T
I71d X000
LdVvdd 62 dva 3d 1d IUd mh_wm TIVMVY3S ONILSIX3
. ¥'20M3N ONINOOW NYHL 875 (2)
[iitvasagied ONIOZA M3N

[




E maild) -[l (
‘0.0.5511 e 975

15 15513152 T
WARRANTY DEED 49

313 + . g %
TIIISJWARMEgD. Ma e? ‘an}—-};&ec\ltéd%:he / 9"’"" ‘}day ol

April, 1983, by CLEARWATER BEACH BANK, a Florida banking corpt
tion, Clearwater, Florida, hereinafterxr called the grantor, to
CALVARY EPISCOPAL CHURCH, a Florida non-profit corporation,
with its permanent post office address at: 1615 First Street
Indian Rocks peach, Florida 33515, hereinafter called the ax
WITNESSETH: The Grantor, for and in consideration of tl

it SRl - U A

sam of Ten ($10) pollars and other valuable considerations, )
whereof is hereby acknowledged, by these presents does grant
pbargain, sell, alien, remise, release,convey and confirm unt
grantee, all its right, title and interest in that certain 1
situated in pinellas County, Florida, to-wit:

Lot 25, less the southeasterly corner, Block 1,
3rd Addition to Re-Revised Map of Indian Beach,
as recorded,in Plat ook 25, Page 30, of the
public Records of Pinellas County, Florida, in
section 1,7Township 30 south, Range 14 East,

2

further dessribed as Follows:

Commence at tlge/pgrthweaterly corner of the said

Lot 25, also the{P:0.B., and run thence along

3

01 Cach 11 €F the north line of the said lot, S g81°41'35" E,
\ 1 rec 9 00 150.0'; thence S¢08§2§'32" W, 50.0' to the north-
0408 3)500- westerly corner of thé Lot 26 of the said Block '
£ 1 i thence N 81°41°35" W;744.0"; thence S 08°23°'32" 1

, Aoy | N 37.50' to the southeglylline of the said Lot;
: wm3l¥.q0 thence along the said=life, N g1°41'35"HW, 106.0°
o to the easterly right—’éf\-vﬁy line of 1 st. (2nd-

plat) Street; thence aloﬁ{;’ ,j:he said right-of-way
line, N 08°23'32" E, 87.50" to the P.O.B.,

~

; containing 11,474.99 sq. fr. (0.2634 Acres),MOL:
subject to easements and restricti’o/r_l\ég of record.
Subject to taxes for the year 1933“aﬁa§?ubsequent yei
(This is a conveyance of the Grantor&g/%pte:est in U
PELICAN PORT, a Condominium, as recordedalin O. R. B
5026, Pages 346-390, and Ccondominium pPlat'iBook 42,
17 and 18, all in the Public Records of pinellas Cc
Florida, and any amendments thereto, which has beer
terminated by all unit owners and recorded in the !
' Records of pinellas County prior to the recording ¢
this insttument.)
TOGETHER with all the tenements, hereditaments and a
+ -twn Ar in anywise appertaininq.




.L‘-"-‘.m‘_‘ 1.

RS T

i
‘ \ 0.k 5511 i 976

AND the grantor hereby covenants with said grantee that i
is lawfully seized of said land in fee simple; that it has goo
right and lawful authority to sell and convey said land; that
hereby fully warrants the title to said land and will defend t
aame against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever; and
that said land is free of all encumbrances.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the grantor has caused these present:
be executed in its name by its proper officer thereunto duly
authorized, the day and year first above written.

WITNESSES;

Y

CLEARWATER BEACH Bpmyg"

— N
BY: h oD, .h‘:' _._

\_/ "‘r“”- '.'"'.'
STATE OF FLORIDA ; T
COUNTY OF PINELLAS( )

1 HEREBY CERTIEX/}hat on this day, before me, an office
authorized in the Stateand County aforesaid to take acknowl

-'w_cu-‘-qa—----—-u-l-l P

ments, personally appeared /

as President of Clearwater ‘Beach Bank, the corporation namec
'

Grantor in the foregoing dee'd‘.a\and he acknowledged executine

same in the presence of two sgb/scribing witnesses freely am

voluntarily undex authority dulzv vested in him by said corp
tion.

gy

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have neslinto set my hand and of
seal in the County and State last afc{{esaid this 19T

April, 1983. «ij%

NOYARY PU

ICZ CRRE

o . | NOJARY FUSLIC STATE OR FLORIDA AT LARGE
My Commission Expires: MY COMMISSION EXPIMES SEPT 24 1984 4
JOHDID THIY GEERAL NS  UNDERWRITEAS '



STATE OF FLORIDA

DEPARTMENT OF STATE » DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS

I certify that the following is a true and correct copy of

Certificate of Reincorporation of CALVARY EPISCOPAL CHURCH,
a corporation not for profit, organized under the laws of
the State of Florida, filed on the 19th day of January,

1977, as shown bv the records of this office.

GIVEN under my hund and the Greal
Seal * of the State of Florida, at
Talinhassee, the Capital, thic the

12th day of Januarv

1977 .

SECRETARY OF STATE

CER—104
0-20.76



CERTIFICATF. OF RETNCORPORATION
or
CALVARY LPTSCOPAI. CHURCH

This Certificate, filed pursuant to Section 617.012,
Florida Statutes, for the purpose of reincorporating CALVARY
EPISCOPAL CHURCH under Chapter 617, Florida Statutes, as
amended, is issued in accordance with a resolutien adopted
by the Vestry of Calvary Fpiscopal Church at a meeting held
on December 26, 1976, said resolution authorizing the Rectoer
to execute this Certificate and the Sceretary to attest to
same and further accepting the provisions of Chapter 617,

Florida Statutes, as amended.

WE, the undersigned, do hereby associate ourselves to-
gether for the purpose of florming a corporation, wnot for prefit,
under the general laws of the State of Florida for cthe incorpora-
tion of religious socicties, and to that end do hereby adopt

and declare the following as the Articles of Incorporation:
ARTICLE I

The name of the corporation shall be CALVARY CPISCOPAL
CHURCH and it is to be located at Town of Indian Rocks Beach,

Pinellas County, TFlorida.

ARTICLE I1

L] R | . [l ] L . - .1



.

and to the said Church in the Diocese of Southwest Florida.

As such it accedes to, recognizes and adopts the constitution,
canons, doctrine, discipline and worship of The Episcopal Church
in the United States of America, and the constitutions and canons

of The Episcopal Church in the Diocese of Southwest Florida.

ARTICLE II1

The mewbers of the corporation shall all be such members of
the congregation as may be qualified voters at parish elections
for members of the Vestrv under the canons of The Episcopal
Church regulating the subject in the Diocese of Southwest Florida
and said members shall be entitled to vote upon all questicns
which may properly comc before any weeting of the ceongregation.

No person who shall disclaim or refuse conformity with and
obedience to the constitution, canons, doctrine or worship of
The Episcopal Church in the United States of America or of The
Episcopal Church in the Diocese of Southwest Florida shall be a
member of this corporation or eligible for membership therein;
nor shall any such person vote for members of the Vestry or
Vestry Committee or be appointed or elected a member of the
Vestry Committee or Vestry, or exercise any function in, con-

cerned or connected with this corperation.

ARTTCLE IV

The term for which the corporation is to exist shall be
perpetual or urtil such time as said corporation shall have

been dissolved by law.



B - S

B - S I S

Lvdahen

ol

LR |

mvast o

NAME : RESIDENCE:

The Reverend Canon Franl: I,. Titus 107 - 25ch Street
Belleair Beach, FL 33535

Francis IlI. Wood Heritage Presbyterian Apts.
#604 - 122nd Ave. N., Largo
I', 33540

Mrs. Florence Krakow 17580 Gulf Blvd #£317

Redington Shores, FL 33708

ARTICIE VI

The officers by whom all the affairs of the corporation are
to be managed shall be the priest in charge and a body of laity
composecd of no fewer than 5 tor more than 12 members who shall
be communicants of this corporation and qualified voters thercof.
When the corporation shall have the status of a Mission under
the canons aforesaid, the priest in charge shall be the Vicar,
and the body of laity shall be called the Vestry Committece:
and when the corporation shall have the status of a Parish under
the canons aforesaid, the priest in charge shall be the Rector,
and the body of laitv shall be called the Vestry.

The Vicar shall be appointed by the Bishop of the Diccese
of Southwest Florida, and the Reetor shall be elected by the
Vestry subject to the approval of the Bishop of the Diocese of
Southwest Florida. The Vicar or Rector, as the case may be,
shall continue in office until a vacancy shall be createcd by
resignation or death or removal, according to the canons afore-
said, and shall, when present, preside with the right to vote
at all Mission or Parish meetings and at all Vestry Committee

or Vestry meetings, oxcept when the Bishop by the said canons

ATl Thasesn ttha iAo A menedAda ab o TAaeptar Carmmis rlFnn v Ao i oavag



s

a majority of votes shall he necessary to decide the choice,
provided that the names of those chosen shall be submitted to the
Bishop for his approval and appointment. The Vestry Committee
shall nominate to the Rishop persons to be approved and appointed
to fill any vacancies that may occur during the year. Of the
persens chosen and appeinted as Vestry Committee members, the
Vicar shall anmually namc one of them as Senior Wazrden, and cne
of them shall annually be clected as Junior Warden by the Vestry
Committce. The Vestry Committce shall also annually elect a
Secretary and a Treasurcer, who need not but may be members of the
Vestry Committee. The offices of Scevetary and Treasurer may be
held by the same person. The term of office of members of the
Vestry Committee may be move than one vear; provided, however,
that the term of office of one or more members of the Vestry
Committee shall expire each year.

The members of the Vestry shall be chosen by balleot at an
annual election which shall be held within 60 days prior te
January 3lst in ecach calendar year, and in such elections a major-
ity of votes shall be necessory to decide the choice. 1In case of
a vacancy in the Vestry. the Rector or Vicar shall propese for
election by the Vestry a qua]if;éd menber of the congregation to
£il1l the vacancy until the next annual election, at which time such
vacaﬁcy shall be filled. Of the persons chosen as members of the
Vestry, one shall annually be appointed Senior Warden by the Rector
and one shall annually be elected by the Vestry as Junior Warden.
The Vestry shall also elect annually a Secretary and a Treasurer
who need not but may be members of the Vestry. The offices of

Secretary and Treasurer may be lheld by the same person. The rerm



newly appointed or elected Vestry Committee or Vestry. Other
meetings may be provided for at regular times or be called by
the Vicar or Rector, or in his absence by the Senior Warden, or
at the request of two members of the Vestry or Vestry Committee;
and the Bishop of the Diocese may, at his discretion, call a
meeting of the Vestry Committee oxr Vestry and preside at such
meeting. The other privileges and duties of the Vestry Committee
or Vestry, the Wardens, the Secretary, and the Treasurer, shall
be such as provided in the canons of the said Church in the

United States of America and in the Diocese of Southwest Florida.

ARTICLE VII

Every person chosen a vestry member shall qualify by sub-
scribing the following declaration and promise: 'I do believe
the Holy Scriptures of the 0ld and New Testament to be the Word
of God, and to contain all things necessary to salvation; and I
do yield my hearty assent and approbation to the doctrines,
worship and discipline of the Episcopal Church in the United
States; and I promise that I will faithfully execute the office
of vestry member of Calvary Epi%copal Church in Pinellas County
in the City of Indian Rocks Beach, according to my knowledge and
skill." ©No person shall act as vestry member until he has sub-

scribed this declaration and promise.

ARTICLE VIII

The names of the officers (Rector and Vestry) who are to

manage all the affairs of the corporation until the next appoint-



Mrs. Edna Elwood 911 Washington Ave., S. W., Largo, Florida

G. Paul Foerste 14437-116th Ave., North, Largo, Florida

Charles H. Curtis 12300 Venn Road, Largo, Florida

Hugh W. Garrett 11522 Ridge Road, Largo, Florida

James M. Greeby, Jr. 1637 Southview, Largo, Florida

Carl Nelson 9550 Hamlin Blvd., Seminole, Florida

Charles H. Schoff 10190 Imperial Point Dr., W., Largo, Florid

Paul B. Shamhart 200 Skiss Point, Clearwater, Florida
ARTICLE IX

The by-laws of the corporation (which must not be inconsis-
tent with the canons aforesaid nor with the Articles of In-
corporation) are to be made, altered or rescinded by the Vestry

Committee or Vestry.

ARTICLE X

No grant shall be made nor shall any charge be imposed upon
any consecrated church or chapel, or any church or chapel which
has been used solely for divine service belonging to the corpora-
tion, except by the consent of a majority of the whole Vestry
Committee or Vestry at any regular or special meeting, nor with-
out the consent of the Bishop acting with the advice and consent
of the Standing Committee of the Diocese and the consent of the
Diocesan Council. WNo real property held by the corporation
shall be encumbeired or sold except with the approval of a major-

irv Af the whnle Vestry Committee or Vestrvy at any regular or



L TR

S ————

T LI R —

-

ARTICLE X

In the casec of rthe dissolution of the corporation, all of
its property on the winding up of its affairs shall vest in the
corporation knowm as the Diocesc of Southwest Florida, in trust
to hold and convey the same to and for some existing or future
congregation, in the said Town of Indian Rocks Beach, Florida,
or for members of The Fpiscopal Church in the Diccese of South-

west Florida, and to and for no other purposes.

ARTICLE XTX

These Articles of Incorporation may be amended at a meeting
of the members of the corporation, duly called and convened for
such purpose, and if approved by a majority of the members pre-
sent and voting, the amendment shall be submitted to the Bishop
and the Diocesan Council of the Diocese, and if it be approved
by them, it shall be and form part of said Articles of Incorpor-
ation upon the consecquent confirmation thereof by the Secretary

of State of the State of Florida.

WITNESS our hands this ~:; __day of o ..<. , in the
yeatr of our Lord One Thousand Nine Nundred and ...-~. /7. > -« .
Signatures:

LI ¥ . ) N

L, o
"/‘[ -/-z"-"".-f-= s ,-'“‘r | ",./f'( I -
i " R T f -
7 P4 - .‘_r’,; i ;. .
d h.'/')"vf?ll./( . !}. e, /




STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF PINELLAS

BE IT REMEMBERED THAT on this /¢ day of iy ric, ,

[N

A. D. 19 7 , before me the undevrsigned authority. personally
appeared Frank L. Titus. Flovence Krakow, and Francis H. Wood,

to me well known as the individuals described in and who execu-
ted the foregoing Articles of Incorporation, and acknowledged the
same as and for their own acl.

WITHESS my hand and official seal the day and vear aforesaid

r t
B

HORARY FERECA A S G T S S

O | tH PV ap rppne B r Rl ¥

A e e LoE W, o0, A Notary Tublic, dtate of Florida
wlle b A B HI PR * - - >

BOMDEL T i P RAL 1ISIma e b 7o ipe o i s My Commission expiroes:

The foregoing Certificate of Reincorporation is hereby
executed by The Revevend Canon Frank L. Titus, Rector. and
attested by Florence Krakow, Secvelary.

Frank 1,. Titus. Rector

ATTEST:
- : i . .y
'_/_-'(('.g‘ e ('.( ﬁ :' " N {'-l'(-‘ g e /r'.il

FIorence Krakow, secrcotiary

(Seal)



Administrative Library Pubhc Scrwces
727/595-2517 727/596-1822 727/595-6889
727/596-4759 (Fax) 727/593-5137(Fax)

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING
THE CITY OF INDIAN ROCKS BEACH — BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS
TUESDAY, APRIL 20, 2021 @ 6:00 P.M.
1507 BAY PALM BOULEVARD
INDIAN ROCKS BEACH, FLORIDA 33785

The Board of Adjustments and Appeals of the City of Indian Rocks Beach, Pinellas County, Florida, an
advisory board to the City Commission, will conduct a public meeting on TUESDAY, APRIL 20, 2021, which
meeting convenes at 6:00 p.m., or as soon as thereafter, in the City Commission Chambers, 1507 Bay Palm
Boulevard, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida, on BOA Case No. 2021-01.

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED as a property owner of land within 150 feet of the property located at 1615-157
STREET, INDIAN ROCKS BEACH, FLORIDA 33785, of the following variance request:

A variance request from Section 110-131(10)(c) to allow for a new dock to be considered as an
accessory use for the property located at 1615-1° Street, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida, and legally
described Indian Beach Re-Revised 3™ Addition, Block1, Lots 16 thru 24 & part of Lot 25 desc beg NW
corner of Lot 25 thence S81D41' 35"E 150 feet thence S08D23'32"W 50 feet thence N81D41°35"W 44
feet thence S08D23°32"W 37.50 feet thence N81D41°35"W 106 feet thence NO8D 23'32"E 87.50 feet to
point of beginning less part of Lots 16 & 19 desc com NW corner of Lot 18 thence $81D41'35"E 150
feet for point of beginning thence S08D23°32"W 102.30 feet thence N81D36'28"W 4.20 feet thence
NOSD34°06"E 102.32 feet thence S81D41°35"E 2.10 feet to point of beginning together with Lot 4, Block
73 of Indian Beach Revised less W'LY 10 feet for road right-of-way & vacated 10-foot alley adjacent
to Eof SD Lot4 (PerDB 1600 PG 63 & O.R.'S 5511/975 & 5555/1136). Parcel# 01-30-14-42084-001-0250.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION REGARDING THIS REQUEST, PLEASE CONTACTHETTY C. HARMON,
PLANNING CONSULTANT, AT 863/646-4771, EXT. 211 OR E-MAIL: hharmon@irbcity.com.

If you desire to either support or object to the referenced variance, you may appear at the Indian Rocks Beach Board of
Adjustments and Appeals Meeting on said date, or submit in writing your support or objections to Deanne B. O'Reilly, City
Clerk, 1507 Bay Palm Boulevard, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida, 33785, or e-mail: doreilly@irbcity.com. All correspondence
must be received by the City Clerk no later than Tuesday, April 20, 2021, by 2:00 p.m. The City will make such records
available during normal business hours, Monday through Friday, 7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., to any interested person at his or her
request and expense.

If any person desires to appeal a decision made with respect to this request, such person will need a record of the proceedings
and for such purposes, they may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made which record includes the
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based, per Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes. Verbatim transcripts
are not furnished by the City of Indian Rocks Beach and should one be desired, arrangements (i.e. court reporter) should be
made in advance by the interested party. In accordance with Section 286.26, Florida Statutes, persons with a disability requiring
reasonable accommodations in order to participate in this meeting should contact the City Clerk’s Office with your request by
telephone {727/595-2517) or email: doreilly@irbcity.com no later than & business days prior to the proceeding.

Notice was mailed by first class mail to the property owners within 150 feet in any direction of the subject property and posted
on subject property on April 5, 2021. (Sec. 2-148 of the Code of Ordinances.)

/dor



01-30-14-42030-074-0070
BLK 74, LOT 7
INDIAN BEACH RE-REVISED

01-30-14-42030-074-0080
BLK74,LOT 8
INDIAN BEACH RE-REVISED

MICKIEWICZ, TERESA M
1608 18T ST
INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-2810

BLIESNER, DAVID M

BLIESNER, KATHLEEN K

1612 1ST ST

INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-2810

01-30-14-77288-000-0060
UNIT 6
ROYAL PALM CONDO

COSTELLO, JOSEPH M
COSTELLO, JO DEE

535 RIVER FRONT RD
GUNNISCN CO 81230-9753

01-30-14-77288-000-0010
UNIT 1
ROYAL PALM CONDO

BURCHARD, MELINDA
124 12TH AVE
INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-3726

01-30-14-77288-000-0030
UNIT 3
ROYAL PALM CONDO

01-30-14-42084-001-0260

25 DESC AS FROM SE COR OF
BLK 1, LOT 26 & PART LOT
RE-REVISED 3RD ADD

INDIAN BEACH

KIRSTEIN, NOLA A
109 16TH AVE APT 3
INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-2722

01-30-14-42084-001-0270
LAND TO SEAWALL

BLK 1, LOT 27 &
RE-REVISED 3RD ADD
INDIAN BEACH

BONE, SUZANNE
338 LA HACIENDA DR
INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-3715

LIJEWSKI, MARCIA
208 16TH AVE
INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-2822

"01-30-14-42084-001-0280
LAND TO SEAWALL
BLK 1, LOT 28 &
RE-REVISED 3RD ADD
INDIAN BEACH

'01-30-14-38578-000-0001
LAND AROUND BLDGS)
COMMON ELEMENTS - (AKA
HIBISCUS GARDENS CONDO

JB COMMODORE APARTMENTS LLC
1380 GULF BLVD PH 8
CLEARWATER FL 33767-2818

HIBISCUS GARDENS CONDO ASSN
C/O THOMAS, RON

2407 BAY BLVD

INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-3088

N4 2N 44 20E70 ANA ANAA




UNIT 4
HIBISCUS GARDENS CONDO

01-30-14-38578-000-0061
UNIT 6-A
HIBISCUS GARDENS CONDO

CHORNY, RONALD R

CHORNY, PATRICIA A

103 18TH AVE APT 4

INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-2942

'01-30-14-42030-064-0050
BLK 64, LOT 5
INDIAN BEACH RE-REVISED

CWILL, JANICE B
233 35TH AVE N
ST PETERSBURG FL 33704-1407

TRIPKE, BRUCE H TRE

TRIPKE, BETTY ATRE

1803 GULF BLVD

INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-2955

01-30-14-42030-063-0050
VAC ALLEY ADJ ON'W

BLK 63, LOT 5 ANDE 1/2 OF
INDIAN BEACH RE-REVISED

01-30-14-42030-026-0010
BLK 26, LOTS 1 &2
INDIAN BEACH RE-REVISED

HARBIN, HELEN A
204 18TH AVE
INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-2918

N K F PROPERTIES LLC
147-38 20TH RD
WHITESTONE NY 11357-3502

01-30-14-42030-026-0190
BLK 26, LOT 19
INDIAN BEACH RE-REVISED

01-30-14-42030-026-0211
BLK 26, £ 50FT OF LOT 21
INDIAN BEACH RE-REVISED

01-30-14-04912-000-0020

LOT 2 TOGETHER WITH THE
BAYSIDE OAKS

USE OF BOAT SLIP FOR LOT 2

ONG, MEI LIN
991 NANTUCKET CT
SAN JOSE CA 95126-4073

CROWDER, CASSANDRA
MURDOCH, NATASHA

C/O JOHN OWENS

2 RAVENHURST DR
MORRISBURG ON KOC 1X0

EDWARDS, ALAN L JR & SUSAN M JOINT TRUST

EDWARDS, ALAN L JR TRE
213 18TH AVE
INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-2917

01-30-14-38578-000-0080
UNIT 8
HIBISCUS GARDENS CONDO

HUGHES, RONALD A
HUGHES, SHARON L

6049 SUNNYCREST DR
NAK PARK A Q13772847




"01-30-14-38578-000-0060
UNIT 6 GRANDMAS BEACH BUNGALOW LLC
HIBISCUS GARDENS CONDO 1047 SUNNYDALE DR

CLEARWATER FL 33755-1438

01-30-14-42030-064-0060

BLK 64, LOT 6 SAAVEDRA, CARLOS L
INDIAN BEACH RE-REVISED SAAVEDRA, MARIA L
B222 LA SERENA DR

TAMPA FL 33614-2756

01-30-14-04912-000-0001
BAYSIDE QAKS BAYSIDE OAKS NEIGHBORHOOD ASSN INC, THE
TRACT A (COMMON AREA) C/io

2511 ELDERBERRY DR

CLEARWATER FL 33761-2205

01-30-14-82258-000-0001
(COMMON ELEMENTS) 1600 CLUB CONDO ASSN
1600 CLUB CONDO 1600 1ST ST
INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-2818

01-30-14-82258-000-0030
UNIT C MCCARTY, SEAN A
1600 CLUB CONDO MCCARTY, HEATHER G
823 E GULF BLVD APT A
INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-3758

"01-30-14-38578-000-0050
UNIT 5 GLYNN, MICHAEL J
HIBISCUS GARDENS CONDO 103 18TH AVE UNIT 5

INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-2920

01-30-14-38578-000-0030
UNIT 3 HUGHES, ELEANOR J REV FAMILY TRUST
HIBISCUS GARDENS CONDO HUGHES, ELEANOR J TRE

103 18TH AVE N UNIT 3

INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-2942

01-30-14-99396-000-0010

UNIT A MURRAY, PATRICK JOHN
BEACH, THE CONDO 209 18TH AVE N UNIT B
YACHT CLUB OF INDIAN ROCKS INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-2917

"01-30-14-99396-000-0020
UNIT B MURRAY, PATRICK J
BEACH, THE CONDO 209 18THAVE # B

MAMSIIT AL LD AT IR ARE YA IRIMMI AR T FAASILAN I A /L S AASIARE Aras =



01-30-14-42030-063-0060
VAC ALLEY ON W

BLK 63, LOTE6 & E 1/20F
INDIAN BEACH RE-REVISED

TUREK, DONNA B
TUREK, LUCY B

370 ROSEWOOD AVE
WINNETKA IL 60093-2163

01-30-14-77288-000-0070
UNIT 7
ROYAL PALM CONDO

01-30-14-77288-000-0040
UNIT 4
ROYAL PALM CONDO

HATMAKER, PATRICIA DEE
109 16TH AVE APT 7
INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-2736

SHARP, KAY M

WOODEND, THERESA

109 16TH AVE APT 4

INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-2722

01-30-14-77288-000-0001
{COMMON ELEMENTS)
ROYAL PALM CONDO

01-30-14-77288-000-0050
UNIT 5
ROYAL PALM CONDO

01-30-14-77288-060-0090
UNIT 9
ROYAL PALM CONDO

ROYAL PALM OF INDIAN ROCKS BEACH CONDOQ ASSN
1213 BAYSHORE BLVD
INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-2829

DIAZ, NORMA L

AHERN, CHRISTINE

PO BOX 1769

SILVER SPGS FL 34489-1769

01-30-14-38578-000-0070
UNIT 7
HIBISCUS GARDENS CONDO

BENNETT, MARY J
PYLES, ALISON A

344 LAMONT DR
DECATUR GA 30030-2343

MILLER, DELANG B

POHL, MARY L

1654 COWLING AVE
LOUISVILLE KY 40205-1370

01-30-14-42030-063-0030
VAC ALLEY ONE

BLK 63, LOT3&W1/2OF
INDIAN BEACH RE-REVISED

PARKER, SCOTT J
CHURCHILL, STEPHANIE

210 73RD AVE

ST PETE BEACH FI. 33706-1919

01-30-14-77288-00¢-0110
PINIT 44



ROYAL PALM CONDO

GILCHRIST, ROBERT L
109 16 TH AVE APT 11
INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-2736

01-30-1442030-000-0010
OF 15TH AVE N & W OF BAY
PARKLYING E OF 1STST&N
UNPLATTED TRACT DESIGNATED
INDIAN BEACH RE-REVISED

INDIAN ROCKS BEACH, CITY OF
1507 BAY PALM BLVD
INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-2827

01-30-14.42030-063-0040
VAC ALLEY ADJON E

BLK 63, LOT 4 AND W 1/2 OF
INDIAN BEACH RE-REVISED

MCGOWAN, MARILYN A
202 18TH AVE
INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-2918

01-30-14-42084-001-0150

OF LOTS 16 & 19 DESC BEG
BLK 1, LOT 15 & THAT PART
RE-REVISED 3RD ADD
INDIAN BEACH

01-30-14-82258-000-0010
UNIT A
1600 CLUB CONDO

ZUMWALT, MICHEL P TRUST
ZUMWALT, MICHEL P TRE

207 18TH AVE

INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-2917

'01-30-14-42030-074-0060
BLK 74, LOT 6
INDIAN BEACH RE-REVISED

01-30-14-77288-000-0100
UNIT 10
ROYAL PALM CONDO

MOSES FAMILY LIVING TRUST
MOSES, LOUISE E TRE

616 PALMER RD

BELLEAIR BLUFFS FL 33770-1747

ORTEGA, ARTUROF
1604 18T ST
INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-2810

01-30-14-77288-000-0020
UNIT 2
ROYAL PALM CONDO

01-30-14-38578-000-0020
UNIT 2
HIBISCUS GARDENS CONDO

TAYS, JOHN
BROOKS, ELAINE
276 SPINNAKER DR
HALIFAX NS B3N 3C6

DIEGUEZ, MIGUEL
2807 N ARMENIA AVE
TAMPA FL 33607-2642

ROGERS, WILLIAM
ROGERS, EDNA
644 CHIPPEN DR
SUN CITY FL 33373



01-30-14-99396-000-0001
(COMMON ELEMENTS)

BEACH, THE CONDO

YACHT CLUB OF INDIAN ROCKS

YACHT CLUB OF INDIAN ROCKS BEACH CONDO ASSN
INC

209 18TH AVE

INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-2917

'01-30-14-82258-000-0020
UNIT B
1600 CLUB CONDO

'01-30-14-77288-000-0080
UNIT 8
ROYAL PALM CONDO

01-30-14-04912-060-0010

USE OF BOAT SLIP FOR LOT 1
LOT 1 TOGETHER WITH THE
BAYSIDE OAKS

GUASTELLO, JAMES F

GUASTELLQ, PATRICIA

1600 1ST ST APTB

INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-2818

PAULSON, RENEE M
ZIMMERMAN, WILLIAM C
1045 FLUSHING AVE
CLEARWATER FL 33764-4903

WERNER, EDWARD J

WERNER, SANDRA A

211 18TH AVE

INDIAN ROCKS BEACH FL 33785-2917



AGENDA ITEM NO. 6

OTHER BUSINESS




AGENDA ITEM NO. 7

ADJOURNMENT




